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Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Summary Report
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Number of Concerns Received  RE:

Asbestos

Burning

Fugitive Dust

Odors

Particulate

Other

Of the above, concerns involved multiple emissions.27

Total of Concerns Received:.

Number of Investigations of Concerns:

Received during report period.

Received prior to report period.

Total number of investigations completed:

Number of formal notices of violation issued:

0Toxics

Please note, the information provided in this report reflects all concerns received during the reporting period as well as all inspection 
 activities that occurred during the reporting period regardless of the date in which the original concern was received.
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LafayetteKCRO 2015-10-21 2015-10-01 Unknown

Comments A letter of warning will be issued to the property owner of where the burn occurred. Also there will be mailed to City all fact sheets and the open burn regulation so that they are aware 
of the regulation.

Burning  DRCorder

Concern Info CP states that on September 22 an unknown individual burned the last house on the west side of Main Street in Corder. CP states that 3 or 4 years 
ago the house was victim to a house fire, and recently the home was knocked down.  On his way home from work on 9/22, he noticed thick black 
smoke.  He drove by the smoke because it was near his corn field, and noticed the demolished house was on fire, and unattended.  There was a gas 
can near by.  CP called the Corder FD and they were able to put most of the fire out in two trips, and they should have a report.  He does not 
remember who he spoke with at the FD. 

CP would like DNR to speak with the City Hall and inform them of the burning regulation because he believes that the city does not care, and 
probably allowed this to happen. 

CP is worried about the health of the people around the home, and states that some neighbors were scared that their homes would burn from the 
heat.  CP states that the postmaster lives across the street from the demolished home, and she would be willing to cooperate if needed.  CP is a 
farmer, so is not always with his telephone, but will return a message.  Owner information was obtained through GIS.

Concern No. 24397

PettisKCRO 2015-12-08 2015-10-02 Tyson Poultry - Sedalia Processi

Comments No violations were observed during the investigation.

Air Odors  DR

Concern Info The caller stated that Tyson had been smelling up his neighborhood all weekend long.  This has been an ongoing issue for the concerned party.  
Sometimes the smell is going on overnight.

Concern No. 24412

JacksonKCRO 2015-10-19 2015-10-13 Wes Stetnich

Comments I wrote Mr. Stettnisch a letter explaining some regulations on solid waste and asking for receipts for proper disposal of the remains of the house, various items not from the house and 
scrap tires.

Open Dumps / Burning / 
Asbestos

JCOak Grove

Concern Info Burned house and trash being buried behind hill, trash can still be seen that hasn't been covered with dirt yet.
No trespassing signs posted, property owner is staying in a camper on the property.  CP says neighbors on either side will cooperate for access to 
their property for pictures of the dumping and burying.  CP suggests calling Steve Chanel of Jackson County at 816-881-4515 for more information 
regarding the property owner and issues. 

Burying started about three weeks ago.  House was "accidentally" burned down.

Concern No. 24357

ClayKCRO 2015-11-12 2015-10-15 Ford Motor Company

Comments No violations observed.

Air Odors  COClaycomo

Concern Info Caller reports a strong musty odor coming from the Ford Plant area. The odors sometimes smell like sewage. Odors are most noticeable in the early 
morning and evening hours. The Gracemor neighborhood is south of the plant where observations can be made.

Ford Motor Company 
047-0019

Concern No. 24414
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DaviessKCRO 2015-10-28 2015-10-16 Jackie Webb

Comments No violations observed.

Burning  COGilman City

Concern Info Caller reports that there are houses torn down in Gilman City.  There is asbestos and shingles piled up, and it looks like they are ready to be burned.Concern No. 24416

JohnsonKCRO 2015-10-30 2015-10-18 C. B. Asphalt, Inc.

Comments No violations observed.

Fugitive Dust  DRKnob Noster

Concern Info the Bross Construction company continues to use the Knob Noster site for the storage and transloading of the aggregates still on site in Knob 
Noster.  There is activity on site 2-3 times a week.  We have dust and truck traffic on the increase.

Concern No. 24417

JacksonKCRO 2015-11-12 2015-10-19 Ford Claycomo Plant

Comments No violations observed.

Air Odors  COClaycomo

Concern Info Concern about the strong odor and fumes that emanate from the area around the Ford Motors assembly plant near US Highway 69 and I-35 in 
Claycomo Missouri. This has been ongoing nearly all the time for at least the last month. It can be difficult to take a deep breath due to the strong 
fumes/ odors.

Concern No. 24415

JacksonKCRO 2015-11-03 2015-10-20 Foreign Car Enterprise

Comments Foreign Car Enterprise has their waste properly disposed through a transporter. No odors were detected during the investigation.

Other / Air Odors ASKansas City

Concern Info Concern received from Gary Bertram at EPA:

Anonymous CP called in and stated that there is an alleged illegal body shop being run next door to him called Foreign Car Enterprise.  He doesn't 
believe it's a legal business because paint fumes are always coming from the house and they are really strong and they've disposed of things 
improperly (didn't specify how).

Concern No. 24420

ClayKCRO 2015-10-21 2015-10-20 Unknown

Comments Referred to Kansas City Air Quality Program.

Air Odors  MCKansas City

Concern Info I believe this facility might be painting a lot. Smells heavily of paint fumes in this area. We can smell the smell at our house when we step outside 
and we are about .75 miles from the place. The chemicals we are smelling can't be good for the health of my family and myself. The chemical fumes 
have caused my family to have breathing problems/ cause nausea.

Concern No. 24421

ClayKCRO 2015-11-12 2015-10-26 Ford Motor Company

Comments No violations observed.

Air Odors  COClaycomo

Concern Info Past couple weeks on some days I step outside my home and it smells like a paint/chemical smell.  I assume it is from the Ford plant just south of 
us.  I can smell it all the way up on N. Church Road by Northland Abundant Life Church and over on Flintlock Road too near round-about.

Concern No. 24423
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PettisKCRO 2015-10-28 Harrison Apartments

Comments

Asbestos  CWSedalia

Concern Info Caller is worried about the cleanup at the Harrison Apartments demolition site.  Caller reports that water has not been applied to the debris and he 
can see dust being generated.

Concern No. 24533

ClayKCRO 2015-11-09 2015-10-29 KAW Services

Comments No violations observed.

Burning  COPleasant Valley

Concern Info The concern is at KAW Services, a tank cleaning business, near Liberty. The concerned party believes that the facility is burning off the remains of 
what is in the tanker trucks to avoid disposal.  He has noticed a smell very early in the morning before 6am when he is running.  Today he could see 
grey smoke and smell an odor like burning oil or asphalt.  He could still smell it from a couple miles away.  He believes they are burning it early in the 
morning to avoid people from noticing it.

Concern No. 24525

BuchananKCRO 2015-11-16 2015-10-30 Chafen Body Works

Comments An LOW will be issued for violations of the open burning regulation including the disposal of a wooden boat by open burning.

Air Odors / Burning / 
Fugitive Dust

SNSt. Joseph

Concern Info Email from EPA

We live in a senior complex behind this body shop. Lot of us that live here are have all kind of breathing problems head aches, asthma attacks.  we 
also are getting a tremendous amounts of some kind of white dust in our apartments.  My self I moved in here a year ago and have been to urgent 
care many times for asthma and breathing problems.  I believe that his body shop is not filtering the air to EPA standards.  This summer 2015 they 
was burning.  Fiber glass boat behind the body shop and it was making me very sick.  I called fire department on them and they come out and put 
the fire out.  I think they are burning some stuff they don't want to haul away.

Concern No. 24527

JacksonKCRO 2015-11-02 Unknown

Comments

Asbestos  CWRaytown

Concern Info Concerned caller requested to remain anonymous due to fear of reprisal from building management.
Caller stated that there is demolition work going on in her building at 6140 Raytown Rd. She stated that there are openings in the walls and ceilings 
with pipes showing. Also stated that the pipes have been wrapped in plastic at one point but now no wrap is being used. She stated that she had 
been told the floor tile also has asbestos in them and that work is to begin on removal of those soon.
Her concern is that they will not be removed with the proper safety measures in place.
Caller is unaware if any other agency has been contacted about this issue.

Concern No. 24529

JacksonKCRO 2015-11-16 2015-11-03 Excel Constructors

Comments No violations were noticed during the investigation.

Asbestos  SNIndependence

Concern Info CP called and said there was renovation and demolition at the Independence court house annex located at Osage and Kansas Streets, 
Independence.
  Her concern is that deputies, court workers and const. workers are getting sick from the dust and is afraid there is asbestos as well, some, like her 
husband have been off work for a week.
 The renovation was on the first floor but have started on the second floor with removing floor tile and some other things.

Concern No. 24534
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ClayKCRO 2015-11-12 2015-11-05 Ford Motor Company

Comments No violations observed.

Air Odors  COClaycomo

Concern Info Email forwarded from Gary Bertram, EPA Region 7:

"Per our conversation of November 4th, I am writing to you concerning the fumes coming from Ford Motor Company.
We have been smelling fumes (paint fumes) for several months.  Several times we have had to shut our windows because the fumes were so strong 
and they were coming into our home.   The wind was coming from the south in the direction of the Ford Plant.  

On November 2nd, my wife and I returned home at approximately 4:30 pm.  I pulled into my driveway and when we got out of the vehicle, the fumes 
were extremely strong.   Since we have been smelling the fumes, we have experienced sinus problems, headaches and burning eyes.  I had to go to 
the doctor twice the last month suffering from sinusitis.

On November 3rd at around 4:15 pm, I smelled the fumes and got into my vehicle and drove down 69 Hwy toward the Ford Plant.  The wind was 
coming from the south and when I reached the front of the Ford Plant, the fumes were really strong.

The fumes usually start around 4:00 pm and into the evening after sunset."

CP would like to remain anonymous, but is willing to speak with inspectors if need be. Their contact info can be retrieved from Gary Bertram 913-551-
7533, or Bertram.Gary@epa.gov

Concern No. 24691

AtchisonKCRO 2015-11-09 2015-11-05 City of Rock Port

Comments No violations were found at the time of investigation.

Burning  DRRock Port

Concern Info CP states that the city of Rock Port is burning more than 3 days per quarter at their compost / burn location the Municipal Compost Site located 
south of US Hwy 136 on Highland Ave. CP states that the city will let the pile burn for 3-5 days, and leaves it un attended. The fire burns/smolders 
throughout the day and night. The pile is currently on fire, and because of the high winds, it smoking-out residents who live near the pile. This 
happens frequently.

The city does have an annual burn permit, FY15-792 that expires February 6, 2016.
(looking at google maps, the pile does not appear to be >200 yards from the nearest residence)

Concern No. 24692

PlatteKCRO 2015-12-11 2015-11-06 Flashback Restoration

Comments Per our discussion to be aware of the wind direction and the vehicles in the parking lot I gave him a verbal warning.

Fugitive Dust  DRWeston

Concern Info Anonymous concern through USEPA

The concerned party claims that Flashback Restoration is sand blasting and painting vehicles outside in the open and overspray is getting on their 
stuff. (EPA did not know if their stuff is off site or what kind of paint is used.) http://www.flashbackrestoration.com/

Concern No. 24694
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BentonKCRO 2015-11-18 2015-11-06 Vic's Hillbilly Trash Service

Comments Victor Baldwin of Vic's Hillbilly Trash Service will receive an NOV for violations of the open burning regulation.

Burning  KC20151118SNEdwards

Concern Info Mr. Sullivan lives at 27486 Hwy V, Edwards, MO 65326 and is concerned about a business called Hillbilly Hauling that is possibly dumping trash on a 
property he has permission to hunt on.  The owner (Katie Librandi) lives in Georgia and doesn't visit the area, but several renters are on the property.

Mr. Sullivan stated that the truck goes by his place full and returns empty.  He did not have a phone number for Hillbilly Hauling.

Concern No. 24695

JacksonKCRO 2015-11-16 2015-11-06 Terry Dorman

Comments An LOW will be issued for violations of the open burning regulation.

Burning  SNIndependence

Concern Info The Independence Fire Departments reports that they are looking for help with a resident who consistently burns illegally within the city limits. The 
fire department sent a copy of the incident reports for the 7 times they have ran this address in the last 5 years. The fire department also included 3 
pictures from the latest incident on 11-4-15. The responsible party told the fire department that he has owned the property for the last 12 years, so all 
of these would fall on him. The resident is a police officer for the City of Independence and feels that since he owns the property he should be able to 
do whatever he wants to do, whenever he wants to do it. The fire department tried to explain both the city and state burn policies, but he thinks they 
are ridiculous. He is in the process of building a house and made it very clear to the fire department that he plans to continue burning this pile until it 
is gone. The house is not yet completed, so he is not currently living at the address. Any guidance you can give would be greatly appreciated.

Concern No. 24700

ClayKCRO 2015-11-12 2015-11-06 Ford Motor Company

Comments No violations observed.

Air Odors  COClaycomo

Concern Info I can smell paint fumes in Claycomo, I can smell paint fumes NE 82nd terr and north Farley Ave near a school and homes, NE 96th street and HWY 
291  near a church and homes. The paint smell makes me feel funny. Ford plant needs to fix it.

Concern No. 24702

PettisKCRO 2015-11-12 2015-11-06 Wayne Lamb

Comments Violations of 10 CSR 10-6.045, Open Burning Requirements were observed during the investigation. KCRO will issue Notice of Violation KC2015112409265632 for the violations.

Burning  KC20151124CWSedalia

Concern Info Wayne Lamb was burning regulated waste from his rental property at 1996 Rissler Road, Sedalia. The Pettis County Fire Department extinguished 
the fire and found aerosol cans, car parts, furniture, lumber and other miscellaneous items in the pile. Chief Harding witnessed Mr. Lamb putting 
lumber and a wooden door onto the fire.

Concern No. 24837

RayKCRO 2015-12-08 2015-11-10 Richmond South Wastewater Tr

Comments No violations of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulations were observed during the investigation

Air Odors  CWRichmond

Concern Info Concerned party states that there is an odor concern at the wastewater treatment plant in Richmond, MO. The odors started last night at 5:10 p.m. 
There are no odors as of this morning.

The weather conditions were 50 degrees with no wind. It was a really strong sewage odor from 400 feet away from the plant. At 6 p.m. it smelled 
more like methane gas instead of the sewage smell.

Concern No. 24696
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CassKCRO 2015-12-03 2015-11-10 Shawn Schuyler

Comments No violations observed.

Burning  COPleasant Hill

Concern Info Caller stated that a neighbor has been burning household trash. The burning has been going on for the last 3-6 months. The caller is also concerned 
because the burning is occurring next to about 100 tires.

The cp also said that the cops are always out at the residence so it would be advised to contact the sherrifs office or pleasant hill police dept.

The property owner is Helen Lea possibly. The rp is not the owner of the property and lives in a garage near the main residence. The burning is 
occuring right up against the fence line.

Concern No. 24697

ClayKCRO 2015-11-24 2015-11-16 Ford Motor Company - Kansas 

Comments No violations observed.

Air Odors  COClaycomo

Concern Info Strong paint fume smell north of Ford plantConcern No. 24703

JacksonKCRO 2015-11-17 2015-11-17 Christenson Conway-Higgins Inc

Comments Referred to local agency.

Air Odors  MCKearney

Concern Info Gary Bertram with the EPA received a concern regarding paint and solvent fumes coming from a business. The business is Christenson Conway-
Higgins Inc. 

Concern No. 24698

ClintonKCRO 2015-11-17 Unknown

Comments

Burning  CWEdgerton

Concern Info Yesterday at 4pm we were dispatched to a call of possible structure fire upon arrival found a pile of building debris that appeared as though it was a 
old garage that had be demolished and set on fire. Crews began extinguishment on the pile and the property owner arrived on scene and advised 
them they didn't have permission to be on his property and that he had called in a controlled burn with Clinton County Sheriff's Department the 
Plattsburg assistant chief contacted Clinton County Dispatch and they advised they didn't have any record of a controlled burn. Due to the property 
owners aggressive nature law enforcement was requested prior to my arrival the property owner had left the scene and i have no contact info for the 
property owner I did how ever take multiple pictures of the pile that was burning and some of the materials that were recognizable were vinyl siding 
and asphalt shingles that appeared to be still attached to the roof of the demolished structure. this makes the second run in we have had with this 
gentleman the first was two years ago he was burning a field that was causing traffic issues on 169 highway and again on that call he told Plattsburg 
fire to get off of his property in a violent manner. My question to you is how would you like us to handle these situations and how can we bring this 
issue to and end I know its impossible with out having the persons information but i'm sure through county records we could obtain the property 
owners information. 

Concern No. 24705

ClayKCRO 2015-11-24 2015-11-18 Ford Motor Company - Kansas 

Comments No violations detected.

Air Odors  COClaycomo

Concern Info Caller reports that the odors from Ford have increased in the last month or so. Caller reports the odor smells like molding grass mixed with paint 
fumes. Odors are present when wind is from the SSW.

Concern No. 24706
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ClayKCRO 2015-12-07 2015-11-19 Ford Kansas City Assembly Plan

Comments Odors were detected, but the odors were below the regulatory limit. Ford is aware of the concerns and is working to identify and remedy the situation.

Air Odors  COLiberty

Concern Info The caller says she has been smelling a chemical/petroleum odor in this area for 1.5 to two weeks. She works at the Liberty North High School and 
experienced the similar odors on 11/18/15. Another location is Shoal Creek Parkway at Highway 152.

Concern No. 24748

CassKCRO 2015-11-24 2015-11-20 Daniel Turner

Comments No further action required. It appears the site is unchanged since the last investigation.

Asbestos  SNCreighton

Concern Info Caller reports activity at a building demolished earlier this year. Caller is concerned because he heard MoDNR stopped the project for asbestos 
issues.  Lately, there have been some farmers taking buckets of demo debris out each morning.

Concern No. 24802

PettisKCRO 2015-12-08 2015-11-20 Tyson Poultry - Sedalia Processi

Comments No violations were observed during the investigation

Air Odors  DRDresden

Concern Info Concerned party's property rests approximately 1 mile southeast of Tyson Foods and Tyson's rendering plant. On November 19, 2015, the wind was 
from the north and the smell was sickening. The smell permeates into her home, which makes the situation even worse. She has shared her 
concerns before, and the problem continues. Please work to resolve this issue.

Concern No. 24803

JacksonKCRO 2015-11-24 2015-11-20 Unknown

Comments There were no odors detected.

Air Odors  DRIndependence

Concern Info Concerned party reports a strong smell of leachate in the outside air from an unknown source at 4 p.m. on 11/19/2015.Concern No. 24804

ClayKCRO 2015-11-24 2015-11-20 Ford Motor Company - Kansas 

Comments No violations were observed.

Air Odors  COClaycomo

Concern Info The caller has noticed a strong odor when driving home in the late afternoon while driving north on I-35 trough Claycomo for about a month. He said 
that it is most prominent where they are working on the road but he can usually still smell it 1/4 mile east on Liberty Drive. He cannot place the odor 
but says it is a chemical smell. It is not an asphalt, gassy, or  tar odor or anything natural, in his opinion.  He would like for the investigator to give him 
a call once they check it out.

Concern No. 24805
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AtchisonKCRO 2015-12-04 2015-11-23 Dow Construction

Comments I went to the site on 12/4 and took pictures from the road.  I found Mr. Dow's truck at another location, but his workers said he just left so I left my card for him.  On 12/8 I spoke to Mr. 
Dow and he said he was disposing of the shingles properly and would send me receipts.  I told him it looked like something was buried and he said that he was burning wood siding 
from his business an buried the ashes.  I informed Mr. Dow that even if the wood was untreated, it was considered trade waste and he could not burn it.  

Mr. Dow is sending receipts for the shingles.  I wrote a letter to him explaining regulations, along with some fact sheets, and asked him to clean the ashes up and dispose of them 
properly and send in receipts.

Other  JCTarkio

Concern Info Information from the Concerned Party: 
The business is Dow Construction. The burial Location is a just west of a white structure in the 300 block of south 1st St., TARKIO, ATCHISON 
County. The building sits east of the intersection of Chestnut and 1st St by appr. 50 yards or so. The burial site is on the west side of the structure. 

There are some political issues surrounding this problem for me, such as his wife is a city Alderperson. The complainant/witness is the neighbor and 
another, but not a fan of Alderperson Dow, alderperson for the city as well. It's an interesting struggle that I really would have preferred to have 
stayed out of, but with one it would be failure to act and with the other who already doesn't like me, it's a whatever I guess. 

Get with me before going there please. Would like if at all possible to keep things anonymous if possible. I will however tell you that I have had to get 
onto Tommy Dow, owner, about illegal burning of shingles and plastic siding there before. In the last 60 days he tried to burn the shingles he 
presumably buried. I told him that day I'd write him a citation if they burned the shingles. The fire he had at the time was wood parts. He let it burn 
down then put it out with a city fire truck. 

The area that the business is located in is a well known TARKIO Creek flood plain area. It tried to flood that area out this summer I don't know how 
many times. Really pisses me off. I'm a hunter and all and I do my part to always preserve wildlife and there habitat. This is just willful and wanton 
greed. I know for with a a hi degree of certainty that he was paid for proper disposal of the shingles and this is what he did to make a lil extra money.

Get with me when you can, my number is 660-953-1648. If I don't pick up, leave a message and I'll call you back.

Concern No. 24815

JohnsonKCRO 2015-11-25 2015-11-24 Quimby Pipe Organ Inc.

Comments No odors were detected during the investigation.

Air Odors  SNWarrensburg

Concern Info Quimby Organ is spraying again and odors are noxious. They sprayed during the rain recently and are spraying intermittently.Concern No. 24838

JacksonKCRO 2015-12-01 2015-11-24 Calvert's Express Auto Service 

Comments No violation occurred during the investigation.

Air Odors / Particulate / 
Used Oil

Raytown

Concern Info Grey/Black smoke is coming from the facility's stack. The smoke is very thick and smells very bad. Caller noticed this several days ago. Yesterday 
smoke was thick all day. Today the smoke is intermittent but does not shut off more than a few minutes.

Concern No. 24839

JohnsonKCRO 2015-12-10 2015-11-24 Stahl Specialty Company

Comments No violations were noticed during the investigation.

Air Odors  SNWarrensburg

Concern Info We having been living with toxic air for years. It seems to have worsen over the past three days. We need help right away!!!Concern No. 24875
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CassKCRO 2015-12-03 2015-11-30 Big Iron Town

Comments Prohibited items, including metal waste, residential waste, and treated wood, were burned along with vegetative waste without an open burn permit being issued. An NOV will be 
issued.

Burning  KCR2015120COPleasant Hill

Concern Info Caller reported that Roy Brinkoetter was burning for three days starting 11/23 till 11/25. The first day the Pleasant Hill Fire Department responded to 
tell him not to burn. After the first day, the smoke from the fire was very noxious and black. Caller believes he is burning trade waste from Big Iron 
Town. Mr. Brinkoetter was seen pushing vegetative waste into the burn pile with a bobcat.

Fire Department has been out there a few times. They will provide reports upon request.

Concern No. 24876

ClayKCRO 2015-12-07 2015-11-30 Ford Motor Company

Comments Odors were detected, but were below the regulatory limit. Ford is aware of the concerns and is working to identify and remedy the situation.

Air Odors  COPleasant Valley

Concern Info Pleasant Valley, Public Works Director reported several residents and motorists have been complaining about odors in the area for the last couple 
weeks. Odors have been described as musty/moldy and an ether/chemical smell.

He told me the interchange project recently moved approximately 60,000 yards of dirt which may contribute to the musty smell. He told me the ether 
smell could be coming from the Ford plant.

Concern No. 24877

ClintonKCRO 2015-12-09 2015-12-02 Project Connection

Comments Evidence of burning was observed, but I could not tell if it had occurred after the previously issued Letter of Warning. No further action on the burning. The Solid Waste Unit will be 
following-up on solid waste violations.

Burning / Open Dumps DRGrayson

Concern Info CP reports that the owner of a property on Highway O just east of Grayson, MO is hauling waste in to the property in 40 yard roll off boxes, sorting 
recyclables, and burning what is left, "big fires, late and on the weekends, you can see them from a mile away".

RP and address for the location is unknown.

Concern No. 24892
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BentonKCRO 2015-12-08 2015-12-03 Warsaw Street Department

Comments Letter of Warning was issued for burning without a permit and being within 200 yards of the nearest occupied structure.

Burning  COWarsaw

Concern Info Information from CP:
I do not know if the City of Warsaw has an outdoor burning permit. Tree limbs, plastic sacks of leaves, pallets, and often old painted lumber, 
polystyrene or hard plastic containers such as flower pots or buckets are discarded by citizens as if it were a landfill dump. In reading the regulations, 
it says that a burning spot is to be no nearer than 200 yards than the nearest inhabited building. There are three businesses less than 200 yards from 
the "compost site" (i.e. burning pile). There is no incinerator curtain or other mechanism to enhance combustion, and often the pile will smolder for 
two or three days after it is set on fire. The City of Warsaw has a new large wood chipper which has set unused for more than 6 years. No 
"composting" occurs on this site. The street department supervisor gets angry when wood chips are dumped at the site, because it makes the 
burning material smolder longer. If the City does have a permit, I do not know if any of the three businesses have written letters saying it is ok to burn 
there. As I work at one of those businesses, and as I have asthma triggered by pollens, smoke, etc., I am concerned about this, but am concerned 
that I could receive negative consequences from work if I reported this concern. The burning does occur regularly, as often as once a week, and 
sometimes weekly, though the average is about once every two weeks. I understand the need for burning when there has been storm damage, but I 
believe this regular burning, rather than composting, is having an adverse effect upon the individuals in any of these three businesses.

Although perhaps said in jest, the public works director said he did not know if the city had a burning permit, and said that maybe if a permit was 
applied for, it might not be approved, so it might be better not to apply for one.

Concern No. 24906

JacksonKCRO 2015-12-07 2015-12-07 Calvert's Express Auto Service a

Comments Visible emissions were noticed but were below the regulatory limit. The manager, John, was notified about the potential compliance issue. The heater was turned off, and a service 
call will be placed to have the heater serviced..

Used Oil  DRRaytown

Concern Info CP states that Calvert's Express is operating a used oil furnace which burns thick black smoke every morning from the stack.Concern No. 24913

ClayKCRO 2015-12-22 2015-12-11 Ford Kansas City Assembly Plan

Comments No violations observed.

Air Odors  COClaycomo

Concern Info EPA received a voicemail that stated simply, "Ford stinks". EPA forwarded this concern to our attention.Concern No. 25110
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BuchananKCRO 2015-12-11 Saint Joseph Water Pollution Co

Comments

Air Odors  CWSt. Joseph

Concern Info Email forwarded from Gary B
From: Bertram, Gary [mailto:Bertram.Gary@epa.gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 8:19 AM
To: Wellman, Crystal
Subject: FW: (CAA - FY16-137623-3714-CV) Regional Tip and/or Complaint - Missouri
12/10/2015
SUBJECT:    FWD: (CAA - FY16-137623-3714-CV) Regional Tip and/or Complaint - Missouri
FROM:    davis.madlyn@epa.gov
TO:    werner.leslye@epa.gov
CC:    weber.rebecca@epa.gov
Complaint

-----Original Message-----   
12/10/2015 10:48 AM   
HQ LEAD NUMBER:    FY16-137623-3714-CV   
SUBJECT:    Regional Tip and/or Complaint - Missouri   
FROM:    frghpr26@sbcglobal.net   
TO:     davis.madlyn@epa.gov   
Name:  Kathleen Fisher   
Address:  2626 S 22nd Street   
City:  Saint Joseph   
State:  Missouri   
Zip:  64503   
Phone:  816-689-0067   
 
Alleged Violator's Name:  Saint Joseph Water Pollution Control  
Alleged Violator's Address:  3500 59 highway  
Alleged Violator's City:  Saint Joseph  
Alleged Violator's State:  Missouri  
Alleged Violator's Zip:  64504  
Tip or Complaint:  They built a new pollution plant to handle the waste from the pork processing plant and they emit the most horrendous odor into 
the air at night. I work near this new facility and the odor actually makes me physically ill it permeates the building I work in so much that I have to 
shut off the ventilation system just to breath. My eyes water and I become physically ill. It is definitely Pig waste. It seems to happen every evening 
around 4:30 or so and continues late into the night.  
Violation Still Occurring? Yes  
State DEP/DEQ/DEM Notified? No

Concern No. 25196
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ClayKCRO 2015-12-17 2015-12-14 Unknown

Comments No violations were noticed during the investigation. No further action.

Air Odors / Toxics SNBirmingham

Concern Info Mr. Rex Seymour called in an odor and possible toxic chemical - he alleges that for about a month now there has been this odor, not consistently, but 
occasionally occurring in his neighborhood.  He is concerned someone may be "cooking" in the vicinity and has been in contact with the County 
sheriff to determine if that is the case. He is concerned not just about his health but that of the neighborhood children. He alleges he has to bring his 
dog in sometimes as the dog has issues breathing and the cp also has health problems compounded by this chemical in the air.

Concern No. 25102

ClayKCRO 2015-12-22 2015-12-14 Ford Kansas City Assembly Plan

Comments No violations observed.

Air Odors  COClaycomo

Concern Info Acetone/paint odors have filled the air for the past few months in pleasant valley area. CP received my contact information on nextdoor.com.Concern No. 25104

ClayKCRO 2015-12-22 2015-12-14 Ford Kansas City Assembly Plan

Comments No violations observed

Air Odors  COClaycomo

Concern Info I received an email from a past concerned party, it read: 

I was exercising this morning and downwind of the Ford plant on Liberty Parkway.  Strong odors from the paint facility with 15mph winds.  Needless 
to say, I could smell it a long distance from the plant. I wonder if they coincide these releases on windy days??

Concern No. 25271

PettisKCRO 2015-12-23 2015-12-14 Stardust Motel

Comments An NOV will be issued for violations of the open burning regulation.

Burning  KC20151224SNSedalia

Concern Info received a fax from the Pettis County Fire Dept. in regards to a burn that included prohibited items. See incident report.Concern No. 25394

CaldwellKCRO 2015-12-22 2015-12-15 Missouri Star Quilt Company, In

Comments Missouri Star Quilt Company, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR Part 61, Subpart M, National Emission Standards for Asbestos, for conducting renovation activities prior to conducting an 
asbestos inspection. An NOV will be issued.

Asbestos  KC20151224COHamilton

Concern Info I received a call from someone that is wanting to remain anonymous. He stated that Missouri Star in Hamilton, MO is doing extensive renovation and 
that he doesn’t think an asbestos or lead survey has been completed. He stated that his significant other works there and that the building she is 
working in is full of the dust from renovation activities. I do not have anything in the databases that could match this project.

Concern No. 25238

ClayKCRO 2015-12-22 2015-12-15 Ford Kansas City Assembly Plan

Comments No violations observed.

Air Odors  COKansas City

Concern Info Concerned caller stated she has noticed musty moldy odors in the air in her neighborhood. In the last few days these have changed to a more 
chemical odor in her description.
She stated that others in the area she has spoken to have noticed the same thing.

Concern No. 25240
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CassKCRO 2015-12-16 Unknown

Comments

Burning  CWRaymore

Concern Info Randy Powers says burning is occurring again at 1504 N Lynn, Raymore. His crew went to the scene 6:30am Saturday 12/12. Randy says the RP is 
taking his home apart, and taking pieces to the corn field behind the house without permission (which he does not own) to burn. Randy is pretty sure 
he knows who owns the field and says they would probably give access to get to the burn pile (that they do not know is there). Contact FD for a 
incident report.

Concern No. 25239

PettisKCRO 2015-12-17 Rival Manufacturing

Comments

Asbestos  DRSedalia

Concern Info CP states that she is worried about the demolition of the old Rival Manufacturing building releasing cancer causing substances into the air. She 
states that many people who worked in the building and lived near the building have died of cancer. 

There is a demolition notification in the asbestos database, D7489. Demolition started 12/14/2015. 

Concern No. 25272

CaldwellKCRO 2015-12-18 Arthur Grissom

Comments

Burning  Hamilton

Concern Info CP identified that Mr. Grissom is burning electronic, asbestos siding, tires and chemicals on his property.  He also stores some type of chemicals in 
his barn.  CP is concerned about the burning but also the health issues with the smoke.  Mr. Grissom does the burning sporadically.  The CP will call 
back if he see Mr. Grissom is actually actively burning.  You can not see the burning from public road.

CP identified that Mr. Grissom was making meth so contacting the Sheriff would be wise before going out to the site.

The property owner is Mr. Grissom's mom, who lives in Florida.

Concern No. 25263

JohnsonKCRO 2015-12-23 2015-12-21 Janesville Acoustics

Comments No violations were observed during the investigation..

Particulate / Air Odors SNWarrensburg

Concern Info CP frequently sees black smoke coming from a stack on the north side of the Janesville Acoustics plant along U.S. 50 east of Warrensburg. CP lives 
just north of this area and smells burned plastic smell at night when the wind is from the south. CP has definitely seen the smoke at night and does 
not remember seeing it at day. CP has noticed black soot around the stack when looking from the highway.

Concern No. 25273

ClayKCRO 2015-12-22 2015-12-22 Ford Motor Company - Kansas 

Comments No violations observed.

Air Odors  COClaycomo

Concern Info EER received a call about odors near ford. Concerned party said she called in a similar concern about a month ago. She said the odor was really bad 
today.

Concern No. 25289
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ClayKCRO 2015-12-23 Axiom Impressions

Comments

Air Odors  CWLiberty

Concern Info Caller stated that there are times when there is a blueish-white smoke coming from the vent stacks on top of Axiom Impressions at 
3200 E Heartland Dr., Liberty, MO 64068-3379.  The occurrence is periodic, apparently more common in the evening.  Odor is like that of off-road 
diesel. He last noticed it strongly Thursday December 17th. 

Concern No. 25359

AdairNERO 2015-10-16 2015-10-13 Beelman Trucking Company

Comments Based on observations made during the investigation, the Kirksville Water Plant and Beelman Trucking Company caused or allowed particulate matter to leave the property in 
violation of Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.170 (1)(A) and (B), Restriction of Particulate Matter to the Ambient Air Beyond the Premises of Origin.
Notice of Excess Emission #NE150008 is being issued to the Kirksville Water Plant and Notice of Excess Emission #NE150009 is being issued to Beelman Trucking Company.

Fugitive Dust  NE150008KirCBKirksville

Concern Info Via MEERTS Incident 1510121520WMH

Discovery Date: 9/30/2015 
Incident Date: 9/28/2015
Incident Location: 23089 Potter Trail
Incident City/State: Kirksville MO
Latitude: 40.21258 Longitude: -92.60869

Report Origin: Private - Citizen
Additional Information: Caller reports that his personal vehicle suffered paint damage when calcium hydroxide dust settled on it. He said the City of 
Kirksville, sometime around 9/28/2015, overfilled their holding tank by 1.5 tons during a transfer. He reports that vehicles at Kirksville Auto Auction 
also sustained paint damage. He also reports meeting with an insurance adjuster working for the City of Kirksville, and that the adjuster denied his 
claim.

Concern No. 24176

LewisNERO 2015-10-16 2015-10-16 Mark Otte

Comments An informational letter will be sent to Mark and Nicole Otte. I found no violation.

Burning / Domestic 
Sewage, Small 

CBCanton

Concern Info The caller reports that the responsible party has been burning construction and demolition waste from a house being remodeled. There are two 
houses on the property. One was constructed new and the other is being remodeled. There may have also been a house demolished or partially 
demolished on the property. Rumors from the neighborhood are that the responsible party is going to burn a large pile of waste that is currently piled 
on the property this weekend. 

Also, a concern was expressed that the lagoon system for the two houses is not adequate. Both houses are connected to the same lagoon.

Concern No. 24291
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CallawayNERO 2015-10-22 2015-10-19 Paula Lewis

Comments No violation of the Open Burning Rule was found at the time of investigation. An informational letter will be sent. As a single residence, sewage from this residence is regulated by the 
Health Department.

Burning  DBSteedman

Concern Info Caller states that over the last year a person has been constantly burning tires, mattresses, lumber, furniture, and other waste at a junky property on 
Westward Trail near Route O and C. A large amount has been piled up now. The property has numerous cars and a white and blue trailer attached to 
an old schoolhouse. Also states that there is raw sewage flowing from under the trailer and ponding on the ground.

Caller requested call back after investigation is complete.

Concern No. 24335

MonroeNERO 2015-10-20 2015-10-19 Monroe City High School

Comments No violation of NESHAP Subpart M was found at the time of investigation. Sending letter with recommendations that the school re-sample the pipe labeled as asbestos to verify if the 
sign or report is in error.

Asbestos  DBMonroe City

Concern Info The caller, Richard (Tarvik?), stated that a report had been given to him that there is exposed asbestos that is deteriorating in the boys’ locker room 
at the Monroe City High School.  He did not leave his phone number, but it looks like the caller ID was “Teresa Kendrick” at 573.719.4310.

Per email at 4:50pm Oct 19, 2015 to Muzio/Boone
Shirley Wolverson
Environmental Specialist – Air Pollution 
Missouri Department of Natural Resources
St. Louis Regional Office
7545 S. Lindbergh Blvd., Ste. 210
St. Louis, MO 63125
Direct Phone:  314.416.6219
Office Phone:  314.416.2960
Fax:  314.416.2970

Concern No. 24337

RandolphNERO 2015-10-20 2015-10-20 Con-Agg of MO LLC dba Land C

Comments No violation found at the time of inspection. An informational letter is being sent. The water concern has been forwarded to the Water Pollution Technical Unit for review and 
investigation with these observations.

Fugitive Dust / Storm 
Water 

DBMoberly

Concern Info The complainant reports that dust is blowing from the Con-Agg (Land Concrete & Materials Co) facility onto his property. Also, when the company 
washes out their trucks the water/concrete dust plugs the sewer drain near the intersection of the street. The water from their operation flows onto the 
complainants property. Dust is caked on about 1 inch thick on the facility's concrete haul road. The facility has not watered their haul road in a very 
long time. Dust can be seen on the street from the trucks leaving the property. 

Complainant made similar report on 5/17/12 - see ACE #12212. Informational letter was sent to the facility at that time.

Concern No. 24339

Friday, January 15, 2016 Page 15of 3928



              
County Name

                              
   City

 
Region

Inspection
 Date

Date 
Received

Suspected Source 
Owner/Operator

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report

                                  
Type of Concern

                   
NOV

INSP 
Initials

Note: "Concern Info" refers to the information provided to the 
department by the concerned party.  The information seeks to 

 accurately reflect the nature of the allegation as it was made.  
Those statements of allegations do not necessarily reflect the 
legal standard upon which inspections would be made.

AudrainNERO 2015-10-21 2015-10-20 Russell Nolan

Comments It could not be concluded, based on evidence, that there was a violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045, Open Burning Requirements. Informed Mr. Nolan of open burning requirements. A letter 
is being sent to Mr. Nolan rescinding the LOW issued to Mr. Nolan on September 9, 2015 in response to investigation ACE #23752.

Burning  PMBenton City

Concern Info Caller states that Russell Nolan has open burned regulated waste during the night the last two weekends. Caller is frustrated that Nolan continues to 
burn. 

Nolan received an LOW on 9/3/15 - See ACE #23752.
NERO has not received a response or landfill receipts.

Concern No. 24341

ColeNERO 2015-10-22 John Baysinger

Comments

Burning  DBJefferson City

Concern Info Email states:
"Investigate the burning of trash and debris that puts off a chemical odor. This was taking place at 8am on 10/22/15. This is an ongoing issue that 
happens intermittently. It is often times more than just household garbage."

SWMP investigated for dumping and burning on 5/6/14 ACE #18650.
SWMP sent a letter for improper storage and open burning on 8/19/13 ACE #15092.
SWMP sent LOW for improper disposal and open burning on 3/31/11 ACE #8170.

Concern No. 24363

PutnamNERO 2015-10-23 2015-10-22 Murphy Brown Whitetail

Comments No current inspection conducted with regard to this specific concern; however, all concerns are logged and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy. Staff will 
conduct an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are predicted to be similar to the conditions noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  CBUnionville

Concern Info On October 22, 2015, at 4:16 PM, caller reported strong hog manure odor originating from Murphy Brown Whitetail. Also, odors were so strong on 
October 17, 2015, the caller was unable to enjoy property or do anything enjoyable outside.

Concern No. 24382

AdairNERO 2015-10-26 2015-10-26 Holman Properties LLC

Comments Send letter discussing requirement to submit amendments when dates of demolition change, requirements for burning brush taken off-site to another location and requirements for 
disposal of clean fill concrete containing rebar.

Burning / Asbestos SBKirksville

Concern Info On Sunday, October 25, it was noticed that the old Sydenstricker building in Kirksville has been torn down. The caller is concerned that an asbestos 
inspection had not been done. Also, it appears that they are burning small amounts of regulated waste. The way that they are piling the waste makes 
it seem like they plan on burning it. The caller does not see a dumpster on the property.

Concern No. 24408
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AudrainNERO 2015-10-26 2015-10-26 Multiple hog confinement operati

Comments The Missouri Conservation Commission Odor Regulation does not apply to CAFOs smaller than a Class 1A size.  The Windmann and other CAFOs in the Laddonia area are smaller 
than a Class 1A size and are not subject to the odor regulation 10 CSR 10 - 6.165. The concern about water usage by these large hog operations was referred to John Gibson with 
the Public Drinking Water Compliance unit at NERO.

Air Odors / Ground Water SBLaddonia

Concern Info Hog operations in the Laddonia area are growing too concentrated and are creating multiple issues. Yesterday, odors were terrible from land 
application on a field near the caller's house. They could not go outside during the afternoon and evening due to the odors. Some residents are 
experiencing health issues due to the odors. Recently, odors in Laddonia were terrible one evening when everyone came out of church. The caller's 
main concern is air quality, but is also concerned about the 4,000,000 gallons per year being pumped from the underground aquiver to raise the 
90,000+ hogs being raised in the area. These hogs are being raised by about 5 farmers on 20 farms.

Concern No. 24409

PutnamNERO 2015-10-28 2015-10-26 Murphy Brown Whitetail

Comments No current inspection conducted with regard to this specific concern; however, all concerns are logged and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy. Staff will 
conduct an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are predicted to be similar to the conditions noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  CBUnionville

Concern Info On October 25, 2015, at 3:21 PM, caller reported strong, pure hog manure odor originating from Murphy Brown Whitetail. The odor was so strong the 
caller's family was unable to enjoy their property.

Concern No. 24438

CallawayNERO 2015-10-27 2015-10-27 Brandon Van Story

Comments Violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045(3).
Letter of Warning issued November 11, 2015.
Provided copies of: Open Burning Acknowledgement Letter, Managing Construction & Demolition Waste, Facts on Open Burning Under Missouri Regulations, Open Burning 
Regulations

Burning  PMFulton

Concern Info At lot 23 in Green Meadows Trailer Court, someone has piles of insulation out of a trailer that was torn down and the caller believes they have been 
burning it at night. It smells in area during the evenings. The insulation is also blowing around loose.

Concern No. 24436

BooneNERO 2015-10-29 2015-10-28 Unknown

Comments No evidence was found of burning at the trailer park other than the possible arson burning of a house trailer. That issue is being handled by the Columbia Fire Department. No 
violation was found of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission open burning regulation.

Burning  CBColumbia

Concern Info The caller said he was getting smoked off his job site by some burning that may have been copper wire or other harsh materials being burned in a 
‘really ghetto mobile home park’ near the AC exit by the Lenoir senior complex. The phone connection dropped before an accurate location could be 
obtained.

Concern No. 24442

AdairNERO 2015-11-02 2015-11-02 Randy Walton

Comments Illegal open burning of demolition waste in violation of the Missouri Open Burning Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045. Issue Letter of Warning

Burning  SBHurdland

Concern Info The caller reports that the town of Hurdland is being covered with smoke due to burning of a house debris from a house that earlier accidently caught 
fire. The house and contents were deliberately set on fire a couple of days ago. Can someone do anything about the smoke?

Concern No. 24521
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SalineNERO 2015-11-09 2015-11-03 Thompson Midwest LLC

Comments Violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission regulation 10 CSR 10-6.170, Restriction of Particulate Matter to the Ambient Air Beyond the Premises of Origin, (1)(B).

Notice of Excess Emissions sent Dec 18, 2015.

Fugitive Dust  PMMarshall

Concern Info Caller reports that tractor trailers are stirring up dust from the Thompson lot and dust is traveling off the property onto Hwy 20 and further onto private 
property north. Caller reports that dust is coming from the west side of lot where no watering is taking place.

This is a repeat concern from Sept/Oct 2015.

Concern No. 24532

RandolphNERO 2015-11-06 2015-11-05 Steve Stevenson

Comments No violation of the Open Burning Rule. An informational letter is being sent.

Burning  DBHuntsville

Concern Info A referral from the Randolph County Health Department for a business in Huntsville that is producing thick noxious smoke from their wood burning 
stove. Smoke is especially bad during the evening and night. Residents in the neighborhood have difficulty breathing due to the smoke.

S&S Portable Restrooms, 503 Prairie Lane

Concern No. 24547

CallawayNERO 2015-11-06 2015-11-06 T&T Pallet Recycling

Comments No violation of the open burning regulation was found during the investigation.

Burning  SBJefferson City

Concern Info The caller reports that there is black smoke coming from the stack at the pallet factory along highway 63 just north of Jefferson City.Concern No. 24561

ScotlandNERO 2015-11-18 2015-11-13 All States Equipment, Inc.

Comments No violation found of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulations or the Hazardous Waste Law or Regulations. Send informational letter regarding management of paint 
waste and fugitive dust.

Fugitive Dust / Open 
Dumps 

CBMemphis

Concern Info Caller reports that All States Equipment at 908 N Browning in Memphis is emitting paint dust and dumping zylon and acetone in the woods. States 
that trees directly behind the farthest building from the entrance are painted blue from exhaust from the painting area. Also stated that employees 
have been directed to dump chemicals used on the painting guns (zylon and acetone) in the woods behind the same building.

Concern No. 24578

BooneNERO 2015-11-13 2015-11-13 WT Bryant

Comments The City of Columbia will investigate the concern.

Burning  CBColumbia

Concern Info Caller reports neighbor is open burning household trash and remodeling waste. The smoke is causing health problems.Concern No. 24579

CooperNERO 2015-11-18 2015-11-18 Missouri Better Bean, LLC

Comments No violation of the regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045, Open Burning Requirements. No air permit is required for glycerin reclaiming operation per project #AP201201052.

Burning / Permit PMBunceton

Concern Info The caller is concerned about a constant smoke odor in town of Bunceton, especially after dark, due to smoldering burning material in grain bin on 
Missouri Better Bean property. Also, the caller believes that Missouri Better Bean has restarted their glycerin production process, as is indicated by 
the odor of glycerin coming from the process. Caller is concerned they do not have the air permit they need to allow them to again start producing 
glycerin.

Concern No. 24699
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MaconNERO 2015-11-19 Comptons

Comments

Burning  SBMacon

Concern Info It is reported that a lot of smoke is coming from the Compton store on south Highway 63 in Macon. The smoke was thick and did not smell like wood 
smoke. It was observed today when the smoke was blowing towards Highway 63.

Concern No. 24751

CarrollNERO 2015-12-01 2015-11-23 Corbin Steel Products, LLC

Comments In violation of the Open Burning rule. Issue a Letter of Warning and require a response within 30 days. Clean up ash and debris remaining. Dispose of trade waste at a permitted 
landfill or transfer station in the future.

Burning  SBCarrollton

Concern Info via internet submittal- Billowing black smoke from possible petroleum product burn at Corbin Steel.Concern No. 24813

BooneNERO 2015-12-10 2015-12-03 WT Bryant

Comments No violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045, Open Burning Requirements.

Burning  PMColumbia

Concern Info Caller reports neighbor is open burning construction and demolition waste. The smoke is causing health problems. Caller is very frustrated. 

NOTE: Caller reported same issue on November 13, 2015. The concern was referred to Ms. Kala Thompka, Environmental Health, City of Columbia, 
(573) 847-7346. ACE #24579.

Caller would like a call back after the investigation.

Concern No. 24895

MarionNERO 2015-12-03 Atkins

Comments

Open Dumps  JHPalmyra

Concern Info Email states:
"Several houses on our road have started either stockpiling or throwing waste on the ground. The houses are located at 9258 (waste next to creek) 
9099 (huge pile of furniture, they also burn waste at this property) and 8940 (huge pile behind green quansant-type building). Name of Atkins is on 
the mailbox. This looks terrible from the county road & cannot be good for the environment. I am tired of looking at it."

Concern No. 24903

AudrainNERO 2015-12-07 Arch Enterprises

Comments

Burning  DBMexico

Concern Info Caller reports that Arch Enterprises burns material at their location north of AP Green's brick plant and sometimes it makes thick black smoke that 
covers the area in smog. There is currently smog over the area that smells like burning rubber. There is no real pattern to when there is the heavy 
smoke.

Address is 1 Arch Dr., Mexico, MO. Arch has another office in Mexico at  2501 Lakeview Rd, Mexico, MO.
This business has security and deals with precious metals.

Concern No. 24918
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CallawayNERO 2015-12-07 Scott Belisle, Sr

Comments

Burning  DBFulton

Concern Info Caller states that large clouds of black smoke have been observed coming from the property for the last month approximately every three evenings. 
Caller states that one month ago, the fire department responded to a fire that was out of control during a red flag advisory with a 35 mph wind 
(unknown which fire department responded). Caller is aware that the property owner is tearing down a mobile home and thinks the owner is burning 
the waste from the mobile home.

Talk to sheriff before going
talk to Joe

Concern No. 24919

OsageNERO 2015-12-10 2015-12-07 Classic Buildings LLC

Comments Violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045(3).

Letter of Warning issued 12/21/2015.

Burning  PMLinn

Concern Info Caller reports that Classic Buildings in Linn has been burning material at variable times. Classic Buildings makes garden sheds and the caller 
suspects that they are burning waste from that. Smoke is black and smells a bit like rubber or shingles. (address info from Google).

Concern No. 24921

AudrainNERO 2015-12-08 Arch Enterprises

Comments

Particulate / Haz Waste 
Generators / Storm Water

DBMexico

Concern Info The caller reports the following concerns with Arch Enterprises' two facilities in Mexico:
Air Pollution: Fumes are coming from the new Arch Enterprises plant, especially at night (after 6 p.m.). They are smelting a Chrome slag for silver 
content at night. The baghouses are not designed for the products they are using. They have never installed the Nomex bags needed for high 
temperatures. The baghouse outlet was never run to the roof as was planned. During the daytime, ball mills (All installed within the past year) are run 
to process the slag so it is ready for smelting, Also, they are smelting a silicone product for platinum and paladium content in a blue trash compactor 
(called the Anderson burner). This material is very ignitable and is dangerous to work with. 

At the old plant, there was a fire in June 2015 that burned a lot of the electrical equipment at the plant and so there is only one rotary furnace still 
operating (the others have burned out the insulation) and one other large burner, used for processing of X-ray films, that are still operating. The ball 
mills at the old plant have been moved to the new plant. 

Hazardous Waste Program: Nickel ash is being stored in Gaylord boxes in the large room at the plant. There is a green stain on floor from leaks from 
these boxes. It is being held until the price rises for nickel before it is processed. Some unknown material is stored in 55 gallon drums inside the 
locked boiler room at the new plant. The boiler is disconnected and not in use. Employees are told that state officials and OSHA are not to be told 
about what is in that room.

Water Pollution: At some point in the past (maybe last summer??) there was a release of contents of big tanks in a concrete berm. The contents 
were released into the ground and into the creek. The City of Mexico told them that they needed to test it before it could be released (Into the sewer 
system?) It turned the water green when released to the creek. Because of the cost of the tests required, the testing has not been done.

Concern No. 24999
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AudrainNERO 2015-12-09 Arch Enterprises

Comments

Permit  DBMexico

Concern Info Caller reports burning at night at Arch Enterprises, 2501 Lakeview Drive. Caller lives 1/2 mile from facility and reports burning starts at 10:00 pm and 
goes throughout the night. When Arch starts burning it creates black smoke and a loud noise that shakes the windows of house. The smoke and 
noise continue until they stop burning at daybreak. 

Note: Caller would like to be contacted once the investigation is complete.

Concern No. 25032

ColeNERO 2015-12-11 2015-12-11 Thomas Kauffman

Comments No violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Law, Chapter 643, RSMo and 10 CSR 10-6.080, Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants, which adopts by reference 40 CFR 
part 61, Subpart M, Asbestos.

Asbestos  PMJefferson City

Concern Info A former commercial building in Jefferson City on West McCarty has been demolished. It may have had transite siding. Has asbestos been handled 
properly?

Concern No. 25037

AudrainNERO 2015-12-14 RK Builders

Comments

Asbestos / Haz Waste 
Generators 

SBMexico

Concern Info The caller reports that about two years ago there was black glue mixed with acetone and paint thinners that were removed from 70,000 square foot 
building owned by Raul Walters Properties. The General Contractor is RK Builders of St. Louis.

Concern No. 25157

CallawayNERO 2015-12-15 2015-12-14 Ronald Hagan

Comments 1) Violation of Missouri Air Conservation Commission regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045(3), Open burning Requirements.
2) Letter of Warning issued January 8, 2016. Require cleanup of waste and disposal at landfill within 30 days. Also, submit acknowledgement letter within 30 days.

Burning / Open Dumps PMFulton

Concern Info The caller reports that his neighbor across the street from his home on Primrose Lane often brings in trailers of trash and burns it behind his trailer. 
He said there will be an obvious burn pile to observe behind the trailer. He does not know where the trash comes from but it is obviously more than 
just household trash generated on-site. EER advised him to contact the local fire department the next time it occurs.

Concern No. 25246

PikeNERO 2015-12-16 Jason Giltner

Comments

Burning  CBFrankford

Concern Info Caller reports that Jason Giltner is burning couches on his property on Hill Street half a block south of Main Street in Frankford.Concern No. 25250

PikeNERO 2015-12-21 2015-12-16 Tate Home Improvement

Comments A Letter of Warning is being issued to Tate Home Improvement and to Gary Hamilton for open burning or allowing the open burning of demolition waste. 

An informational letter will be sent to the City of Frankford.

Burning  CBFrankford

Concern Info Caller reports that a company in Frankford recently demolished a building and burned some of the debris yesterday and covered it over. Company 
name is unknown. It is near the short line gas station on the northeast corner of town.

Concern No. 25251
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SullivanNERO 2015-12-23 2015-12-21 Smithfield

Comments No violation found of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission odor regulations. 
After discussions with the Solid Waste Unit and Water Pollution Unit the following recommendations were made to Mr. Keith during a follow-up call: 1. Keep dead animals off the 
ground. If necessary, Smithfield should obtain an additional waste container or a larger waste container. 2. Avoid putting and placing dead animals in a location where it could result in 
a water contaminant discharging into waters of the state.

Air Odors  CBMilan

Concern Info On Monday December 21, 2015, at approximately 2 p.m., a gentleman called with an odor complaint. He stated that an employee from the plant told 
him that there was a 30 to 50 yard rendering pile that has become rotten. He stated that the rendering pile has been in place for approximately 10 to 
14 days. He further stated that the plant cannot keep up with the rendering. Finally the gentleman stated that the odor takes your breath away when 
you stop at the Sinclair gas station at the junction of Highway 5 and Highway 6.

Concern No. 25329

ColeNERO 2015-12-23 Precision Auto (name?)

Comments

Air Odors  DBJefferson City

Concern Info The caller was speaking for herself and two other residents saying that a paint odor has been present from a new body shop that has been in the 
location for the last month. There has also been a haze in the area (possible burning?) at times. The odors/haze is especially noticeable when they 
leave their garage door partially open. The caller was not sure about the name.

Concern No. 25391

KnoxNERO 2015-12-28 Unknown

Comments

Open Dumps / Burning BSBaring

Concern Info Internet submittal: This family burns house hold trash after it piles up long enough for dogs and what ever else drags it around the yard to blow all 
over town. Realizing some items can be burnt - is all household waste acceptable to burn in town? The City of Baring has been notified and it 
appears as if nothing is going to be done. I do not wish to have or see the trash all over nor do I want to inhale the fumes from all the stuff they burn.
First noticed: Sunday, Nov 15, 2015

Concern No. 25412

LivingstonNERO 2015-12-30 Johnson Rentals

Comments

Used Oil  JEChillicothe

Concern Info Johnson Rental is burning used oil or other waste resulting in thick, black smoke in the neighborhood.  They may also be improperly disposing of 
waste generated by their business activities in the stove.  Caller was concerned that the neighbors may be thinking the black smoke is coming from 
his business when it is not.

Concern No. 25433

St. FrancoisSERO 2015-10-27 2015-09-18 Save It Recycling

Comments Save it Recycling is storing used shingles at their property. There was not any activity on site. The gate was closed and no trespassing signs were posted. Photographs were taken 
from the road right of way.

No violations observed, no further action

Fugitive Dust  JDFarmington

Concern Info (SP #6392)
Caller did not want to make a specific complaint but was concerned in general about a recycling business that is grinding shingles, wood and 
plywood. Caller said that when they grind, especially when they grind the wood & plywood, that there is dust.  Caller wanted to know what could be 
done and whether the facility had all the necessary permits.  Caller would like DNR to visit the grinder and  let them know what the regulations 
regarding dust are.  Also, worried for children playing outside at the Mother Goose Day Care, located just down the street.

Concern No. 24011
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Cape GirardeauSERO 2015-10-20 2015-10-14 Capital Sand

Comments The state regulation that could apply to this situation is at 10 CSR 10-6.170, "Restriction of Particulate Matter to the Ambient Air Beyond the Premises of Origin."  However, there is an 
exception or exemption at (3) "Section (1) shall not apply to the following (A) Those Portions of unpaved public roads that are not designated as nonattainment areas for particulate 
matter;"  Therefore, the rule does not apply in this instance, since only Cape Girardeau County Roads are involved.   I referred Mr. Mike Allman to his County Commissioners' Office.

No violation occurred.

Fugitive Dust  TRJackson

Concern Info (SP #6628)
Capital Sand has opened a frack sand quarry on county road 347 in Cape Girardeau County. The increased dust levels on county roads 346 & 347 
caused by the semi truck and trailer traffic is unbearable.  Can anything be done.

Concern No. 24174

ScottSERO 2015-10-23 2015-10-14 C.B. Asphalt, Inc. Plant #9

Comments I began investigation in the area during the morning of October 19, 2015.  I was told by quarry personnel that the asphalt plant was operating nights.  The state project involved work 
on I-55.  I returned on October 21, 2015, and continued my investigation.  I was in the area checking for odors beginning in the afternoon at 4:30 p.m. and continuing until 8:10 p.m. in 
the evening.  I did not encounter odors of a regulated concentration from any source in the area.  During my observations work on the northbound lane of I-55 was taking place.  I 
surveyed areas around the quarry on a route that gave me a clear view of the quarry and asphalt plant as well as a view of I-55, so that I could confirm that the plant was in operation, 
since no odors were detected from the asphalt plant during this
investigation.  Moreover, this plant received a level II state source air inspection at this location on August 12, 2015, and was found, based upon the information reviewed and the 
processes observed during the inspection, to be in compliance with the applicable air laws and regulations.

No violation was observed.

Other  TRScotsdale

Concern Info (SP #6634)
Chester Bros is bringing in an asphalt plant to operate at Seminole Ag Lime. Caller is concerned about the exhaust height and believes is at a height 
that will cause the fumes to settle in his neighborhood.  Caller would like to know if they have a permit.  Caller would like someone to explain what 
emissions come from an asphalt plant.

Concern No. 24181

MariesSERO 2015-11-13 2015-10-15 Nicole Hancock

Comments Ms. Hancock had the lagoon cleaned out that serves this single family residence which she rents. Material was placed beside the lagoon prior to transport to the land application site. 

None of the material remains near the well.

Other  WHVichy

Concern Info SP # 6646 Anonymous complainant states that RP has dug up their lagoon and placed the material 30 feet from his drinking water well.Concern No. 24186

Cape GirardeauSERO 2015-10-23 2015-10-16 Strack Stone

Comments Strack Excavating DBA Strack Stone waters the crushing plant and the haul roads as required. The water truck was working during the investigation. Mr. Strack has several acres 
planted in soybeans. The beans were harvested on October 16, 17, 21, 2015. 

No violations observed, no further action.

Other  JD

Concern Info (SP # 6655) RP is crushing stone and the dust is horrible.Concern No. 24213
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WashingtonSERO 2015-10-19 2015-10-16 Timber Ridge Landfill

Comments On October 19, 2015 I stopped at one of the concerned party's residence and spoke with them about the odors.  There was no odor at the time of investigation.  They claim that the 
landfill releases the odor at certain times either late at night or early in the morning when houses would more likely have their windows closed.  

I then stopped in at Timber Ridge and spoke with the managers of the facility.  They were unaware of any nuisance odors that would have caused several calls last week.  They did 
state that they are budgeted to install a larger flare and around five additional gas wells in the first quarter of 2016.  The current flare is up to capacity and the larger flare is much 
needed and should aid in the odor concerns.  

Timber Ridge also performs weekly checks on the gas wells.  The managers are also alerted via phone if the flare goes out.  The last incident of this was on 10/7/15.  However, he 
stated that the flare was only down for 40 minutes from the time he received the alarm.  This has only occurred 2-3 times for the year.  

No further investigation is required on this concern at this time by this investigator.

Other  SBVRich Woods

Concern Info (SP #6669) Smell from landfill is overpowering.  CP lives 1/2 mile to 3/4 mile from landfill and it is coming through his windows into his home.Concern No. 24307

WashingtonSERO 2015-10-19 2015-10-16 Timber Ridge Landfill

Comments On October 19, 2015 I stopped at one of the concerned party's residence and spoke with them about the odors.  There was no odor at the time of investigation.  They claim that the 
landfill releases the odor at certain times either late at night or early in the morning when houses would more likely have their windows closed.  

I then stopped in at Timber Ridge and spoke with the managers of the facility.  They were unaware of any nuisance odors that would have caused several calls last week.  They did 
state that they are budgeted to install a larger flare and around five additional gas wells in the first quarter of 2016.  The current flare is up to capacity and the larger flare is much 
needed and should aid in the odor concerns.  

Timber Ridge also performs weekly checks on the gas wells.  The managers are also alerted via phone if the flare goes out.  The last incident of this was on 10/7/15.  However, he 
stated that the flare was only down for 40 minutes from the time he received the alarm.  This has only occurred 2-3 times for the year.  

No further investigation required by this investigator at this time.

Other  SBVRich Woods

Concern Info (SP 6671) Smell from landfill is awful.Concern No. 24308
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WashingtonSERO 2015-10-19 2015-10-16 Timber Ridge Landfill

Comments On October 19, 2015 I stopped at one of the concerned party's residence and spoke with the couple about the odors.  There was no odor at the time of investigation.  They claim that 
the landfill releases the odor at certain times either late at night or early in the morning when houses would more likely have their windows closed.  

I then stopped in at Timber Ridge and spoke with the managers of the facility.  They were unaware of any nuisance odors that would have caused several calls last week.  They did 
state that they are budgeted to install a larger flare and around five additional gas wells in the first quarter of 2016.  The current flare is up to capacity and the larger flare is much 
needed and should aid in the odor concerns.  

Timber Ridge also performs weekly checks on the gas wells.  The managers are also alerted via phone if the flare goes out.  The last incident of this was on 10/7/15.  However, he 
stated that the flare was only down for 40 minutes from the time he received the alarm.  This has only occurred 2-3 times for the year.  

No further investigation required at this time by this investigator.

Other  SBVRich Woods

Concern Info (SP #6672) Odor from landfill.  CP lives a good ways away and the odor is not good.Concern No. 24309

CrawfordSERO 2015-10-21 2015-10-19 Prairie Valley Landfill

Comments On October 21, 2015 I contacted the concerned party about her concern.  She informed me that there was something in the air that was burning their eyes.  She claims that the 
landfill doesn't water the area like they say.  She also says that dust has never burned her eyes like this irritant was.  I then drove around the perimeter roads of the landfill and 
quarry/asphalt plant.  All facilities were operational and no odors and/or irritants were terribly in the air.  The most that was detected was an odor from the asphalt plant at the time of 
investigation, but not great enough to detect through the nasal ranger.  

I then visited Prairie Valley Landfill in regards to the concern and also performed an air compliance inspection of the facility.  The landfill had also been contacted by the concerned 
party on October 20th.  The only additional activity at the landfill is land clearing activities for a cell expansion which is adjacent to the concerned party's residence.  Clay was being 
hauled out from the activity as well.  The manager/director of operations escorted me around the landfill and stated that they water the roads and areas of the landfill on a daily basis 
and try to maintain business to the best they can in regards to neighboring houses.  The landfill has twelve gas wells installed but has no flare yet at this time because there has been 
no gas generated as of this date.  

No further investigation by this investigator at this time.

Other  SBVCuba

Concern Info (SP #6695) CP states that there is something dry in the air around the landfill and it is causing eyes to burn.  No odor.Concern No. 24326

DentSERO 2015-11-04 2015-10-21 Jadwin Sawmill

Comments Jadwin Sawmill received a Notice of Excess Emission and was referred to the enforcement unit during the last investigation. The Sawmill is taking steps to eliminate the dust from 
crossing over the property line. 
Some dust was crossing during the investigation. However, the Missouri Department of Conservation was open burning land clearing waste during the investigation and made it 
extremely difficult to determine what was sawdust and what was particulate from the open burning crossing over the property line.

The sawdust issue will be evaluated during routine investigations and inspections

Other  JDSalem

Concern Info (SP #6704)
I wanted to let you know that yesterday, and today the sawdust has been really bad. The field is covered, and really covering everything.

Concern No. 24343
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ScottSERO 2015-10-21 2015-10-21 Pallet Connection

Comments Pallet Connection and Farms, LLC facility started to burn around 1 AM on October 21, 2015. 11 fire departments were called in for mutual aid along with the Scott County Sheriff's 
Department, State of Missouri Department of Public Safety Division of Fire Safety (Fire Marshall) , and the Federal Agency Alcohol, Tobacco and Fire Arms (ATF). Chief Perrien 
suspected arson and called the fire marshal and he called in ATF. 
I arrived at 9:52 AM and met with Chief Perrien, I photographed the area and observed several areas burning. As the fire departments put out fires, hot spots, and burning debris I 
continued to photograph the evidence when it was cool enough to approach the area. Several hazardous waste totes were also burned. I met with Jason Dunn, Fire investigator  with 
the State Division of Fire Safety and several agents from ATF. When they decided to start their investigation  I left and returned to the office at 3:30 PM.

Enforcement Action Request sent to Enforcement and Compliance Unit.

Burning  JDSikeston

Concern Info (SP #6707)
The fire department is working a fire at this facility where much of it has burned. They said a similar incident happened in June and Jan Chronister 
came out and assisted them. They are asking for the same again. This place is at 67 Day Drive near Sikeston. The assistant fire chief is Roger 
Manwaring   573.380.7941.

Concern No. 24345

New MadridSERO 2015-11-05 2015-10-22 Gene Sadlin

Comments Open burning was not occurring during the investigation. There was a large area surrounding the property that was burned. Could not determine if the open burning was an accident or 
purposefully open burned. 

If Mr. Sandlin is going to open burn the tree trimming waste at that site an open burning permit must be obtained.

Other  JDSikeston

Concern Info CP states that RP has burned tree limbs from his business and the burn has destroyed some of CP's acreage that he set aside for quail habitat.Concern No. 24373

WashingtonSERO 2015-10-28 2015-10-26 Timber Ridge Landfill

Comments On Wednesday, October 28, 2015 I investigated this concern.  There was no odor detected in either direction of the landfill at the time of investigation.  On October 19, 2015, I visited 
with the concerned party and with the management at Timber Ridge Landfill.  The concerned party believes that the landfill flips a switch and releases the odor at times when nearby 
residences would have their windows closed.  
The landfill management stated that they will be installing a larger flare with a vacuum that should decrease the recent odors of concern in the near future.  There is no switch 
associated with the landfill gas wells or flares.  The odors vary with weather conditions and temperatures.

No further investigation on this concern at this time.

Air Odors  SBVRichwoods

Concern Info (SP #6759)
I had another call from Stan Horton on Saturday.  He stated that for several days they didn’t smell anything since I was there on Monday, the 19th, 
but on Saturday it got pretty bad again.

Concern No. 24426
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HowellSERO 2015-10-22 2015-10-26 Coastal Energy

Comments On October 22, 2015, at approximately 2:30 pm Mr. Rick Pretz and Mr. Jackson Bostic of the Southeast Regional Office arrived in Willow Springs.  The entire area was investigated 
and no odors were detected.  Mr. Pretz did note smoke odors from a local BBQ restaurant.  Below is a photo of the facility at the time of this investigation.

No odors were detected. No violations noted.

Air Odors  RPWillow Springs

Concern Info (SP #6761)
We are having a bad air day in Willow Springs.  I can smell Coastal Energy 1-2 miles north of the facility on 63 Hwy, with my windows up.  I put my 
clothing over my mouth and nose.  Coastal is usually detectable in front of the facility by odor on 63 and often on the business loop in front of the 
facility.  Sometimes it is detectable further away, like where I smelled today.  I had a report that it is in the residential area today too.  The steam 
room has a lot of steam/pollution coming from it, in two emissions.  The 3 tanks(30K gallons) that emit all the time are going strong.  I will check 
again, but another tank(30K)may have been emitting too today.

Concern No. 24427

PemiscotSERO 2015-10-22 2015-10-26 Unknown

Comments I called Mr. Thompson and explained that agricultural burning is allowed by State Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045.  Mr. Thompson was not happy with this explanation and was also 
unhappy with the Clean Air Act.  

No further actions.

Burning  ABWardell

Concern Info (SP #6762)
A citizen is complaining about farmers burning their fields down in Wardell, MO, and its causing him to be unable to breathe.

Concern No. 24428

ButlerSERO 2015-10-30 2015-11-02 Mr. Morgan Taylor, Co-Owner, L

Comments Ms. Amy Baker and Mr. Todd Raney investigated this demolition and open burning activity on the afternoon of October 30, 2015.  The former Avalon Motel had been demolished and 
tree vegetative waste was laying on the ground in a pile with some of the demolition debris from the demolition.
The piled materials were on fire, which is a violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements.  The former motel had not been inspected for the presence of asbestos waste 
and notification made to the Missouri Department of Natural Resources' Air Pollution Control Program in violation of 10 CSR 10-6.080 Emission Standards for Hazardous Air 
Pollutants adopting by reference 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart M: National Emission Standard for Asbestos.  Mr. Paul Earls, Heavy Machinery Operator, employed by Lost Cause Customs 
was operating a John Deere Model 120 track hoe on site at the time of the investigation.  Mr. Earls stated that he was unaware of the asbestos requirements and that he believed this 
was the first demolition project for Mr. Morgan Taylor.  Prior to this time Mr. Earls had mostly cleared land a built a pond for Mr. Morgan Taylor.  Mr. Earls was requested by Mr. Raney 
to segregate the burning materials and the non-burning materials in the burn pile so as to minimize the amount open burned.  Mr. Earls was not witnessed segregating the materials 
with the track hoe during the investigation, however.  

Document violations for enforcement action NOV #SE1550.

Burning / Asbestos TRPoplar Bluff

Concern Info (SP #6796)
Caller states that the former Avalon Motel (Starlight Motel)has been demolished and that the demolition debris created is being open burned for 
disposal.

Concern No. 24512
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WashingtonSERO 2015-11-03 2015-11-02 JV Contracting

Comments 11-3:  I observed from Hwy 21 burning of what appeared to be vegetative wastes that was causing blue colored smoke.  The burning was occuring south of a trailer court.  There was 
no one at the burning area.  Small piles of demolition wastes were piled in a area that also had piled vegetative wastes.  
At the JV Contracting Office I met with Jerry Rea, the foreman for the company.  We first observed the drywall that was dumped behind the office.  He stated that he thought drywall 
would be considered clean fill.  He stated that he would immediately get his crew to clean up the drywall.  He stated that all of the area being filled was from clean fill.
At the burn area Mr. Rea stated that he would immediately put the fire out and properly dispose of the wastes that were in that area.  He agreed to send us receipts from the landfill as 
proof of proper disposal.

A Letter of Warning SERO-110315RP was sent to the owner requiring the wastes to be cleaned up and properly disposed of by December 1, 2015.  This office will conduct a followup 
visit after December 10th.

Open Dumps / Burning RPCadet

Concern Info (SP #6797)
They bring in construction and roofing materials and everything else for what ever and where to a dump pull in there trailer park then when it gets big 
enough they burn it there are tires, shingles They also have buried shingles behind there shop and new office they are building and covered them up 
with rock are dirt and still doing it.

Concern No. 24513

ReynoldsSERO 2015-11-02 Royal Oak

Comments

Other  Centerville

Concern Info (SP #6806)
Charcoal dust is really bad.  CP has complained about this before and received a copy of the previous concern and LOW.  The LOW included said 
Royal Oak needed to submit a plan.  CP was wanting to know if they did that.

Concern No. 24514

WashingtonSERO 2015-11-06 2015-11-04 Timber Ridge Landfill

Comments I investigated the landfill odor on 11/6/15 and did not detect the odor near the concerned party's residence.  I did detect a noticeable odor on Stocking Farms Est. Drive, the road 
which leads to the concerned party.  Stocking Farms Est. Drive is south of Timber Ridge Sanitary Landfill approximately one mile from the landfill on the south side of Hwy H.   Using 
the Nasal Ranger, as required by state regulation, I began testing at 10:00 a.m. at the junction of Hwy H & Stocking Farms Est. Drive.   No odor was detected with the use of the 
Nasal Ranger.  I visited the area again on 11/12/15 and did not detect any odor in the same area or around the landfill area at other locations.  

Odor was not detected using the Nasal Ranger.  No violations were observed.

Other  SBVRichwoods

Concern Info (SP 6837) Bad odor from landfill.  Can smell it in your vehicle and your home.Concern No. 24539

ButlerSERO 2015-11-06 2015-11-05 Steve Smith Smith's Tree Servic

Comments Visited with Sharon Murphy and discussed the open burning regulation.  Ms. Murphy is predominantly concerned about the amount of waste being dumped on a piece of property 
owned by a relative of hers and that has since passed away and not the property partially belongs to her in trust.  She says that Smith Tree Service dumps tree trimming waste on this 
property.  She had photos of piles of tree trunks and limbs but no open burning.  I explained that the dumping issue might be a civil matter between the property owners and the tree 
service.  No burning is currently occurring.

No violations.  No further action at this time.

Other  ABPoplar Bluff

Concern Info (SP #6839)
CP called about illegal burning of tree waste from Smith's Tree Service.  Steve Smith is the owner.

Concern No. 24541
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PemiscotSERO 2015-12-21 2015-11-05 Heath Martin

Comments 12-21:  I went to the property and observed 70 scrap tires on a 16' utility next to an area that had been dug out.  A young lady came out of the residence and I asked her if I could 
have a few minutes of her time to discuss tires and tire burning.  She stated that her father owned the tires and had a burning area.  I asked her for permission to view the hole while I 
was there and she stated that she did not care.  
The hole contained approximately 50 burned tire carcasses, demolition wastes and residential wastes.  I contacted Mr. Martin by phone when I returned to the office and left him a 
message to contact me.
12-22:  Mr. Martin left a voicemail on the 21st and stated that he did not intentionally burn the tires.  A fire that he had got away from him and ended up burning tires and his trailer 
bed.  He stated that he received these tires to make "Snow Men" but his deal to make them fell through.  
NOTE:  Mr. Martin stated that his daughter did not have the authority to give  permission to be on his property.  No one from the department is allowed to be on his property.

We sent a Illegal Dump Investigation Report / Letter of Warning to Mr. Martin to immediately cease burning tires, hauling tires without a permit and reminded him that if he chooses to 
be an end user that he would need to register with the department.

Scrap Tire Dump / 
Burning 

RPSteele

Concern Info (SP# 6856) RP has a big hole dug where he burns limbs and other items.  Today he hauled in a trailer load of semi tires approximately 25 to 30 and 
put them in that hole.  CP thinks he is getting ready to burn them.

Concern No. 24548
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IronSERO 2016-01-18 2015-11-06 Doe Run Buick Resource Recycl

Comments On 11/18/15, Investigator visited Dillard and the surrounding area and did not detect any odors at the time of inspection.  

On 12/17/15, Investigator again visited Dillard ant the surrounding area and did not detect any odors at the time of inspection.  Investigator was in contact with the Doe Run Buick 
Resource Recycling Division (BRRF) facility and received a reply on 12/21/15.  See the following two paragraphs with their response. 
  
"Thank you for letting us know about these issues.  I have checked the operators logs for the days in question.  There were no major downtimes or upsets and no bypass hours on the 
scrubber for the period Nov 2-6 or Dec 16.  I have downloaded the SO2 measurements from the stack CEMS and from the NE ambient station.  There aren’t any readings that are 
unusually high.   And fan amps indicate the scrubber was operating normally during these times.

In early November we didn’t have the capability to measure H2S levels in the stack.  We just installed a unit in late November to help us watch this gas, as it is the one that is usually 
responsible for odors.  We have been running with it and trying to get a feel for what levels trigger the complaints.  I can see a graph of it for the last 5 days, but I’m trying to find the 
source data so I can send that information to you too for 12/16.  From the chart I can see, it looks like it might have been between 0.5 and 0.8 ppm in the stack on the afternoon of 
12/16.  This would be the value before any dispersion to ground level."  

Investigator will to continue to investigate the odor concerns as received and contact BRRF to help identify the cause of the odors.

Air Odors  SBVDavisville

Concern Info (SP #6857)
Since the mid 1800's my family has lived in the area known as Dillard Missouri. Much of our land adjoins the Dillard mill state park. For several years 
we often have wondered how people in the Viburnum/Bixby area could live with the periods of strong possibly sulfuric smells of the doe run resource 
recycling facility. Of course the answer to this question is the economic impact the company has on the people in the area, they don't like what goes 
on but as with anyone they need a place to work. For many years we have watched this cycle in the Viburnum area but living on the side of Viburnum 
away from the mines I never have felt like it was my problem. That has changed over the last year or so. The day of November the second 2015 has 
completely went to far and November three and four have also had periods of being horrible. The strong sulfuric smell which can only come from one 
place the doe run smelter. The smell was so bad in Dillard that I put my shirt over my nose trying to block out some of the smell this sadly has 
happened several times in the past but never this severe. The smell seems to be much worse on the ridge tops than in the bottoms. I feel like I live 
far enough from doe run and there pollution I should not have to have this happen. If a person can not live in the mark twain national forest next to 
the Dillard mill state historic site and breath clean air then where can we. This has gone on far to long and I apologize for not reporting this sooner. I 
do understand the economics of the situation for the town of viburnum but living 6 miles from the town in Crawford county I don't think my air and my 
family's home for 150 years should be sacrificed. Please do not right this off as just someone who hates mining or hates the doe run company or has 
nothing better to do than complain that is not me at all. I understand the importance of mining and think the recycling of batteries is a great practice 
but it has to be done in a manner better than what is happening now. Thank you for your time, I would really appreciate some help. Sincerely Conrad 
Gibbs

Concern No. 24549
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WashingtonSERO 2015-11-12 2015-11-16 Timber Ridge Landfill

Comments On November 12, 2015, I investigated this concern along with an investigation on the area surrounding Timber Ridge Landfill.  At the time of investigation there was no odor 
detected.   However, on November 6, 2015, the same investigator did detect a noticeable odor on Stocking Farms Est. Drive, but did not document a violation using the Nasal Ranger 
as required by regulation.  

No violations were observed.   I will continue to investigate the odor as necessary.

Air Odors  SBVRichwoods

Concern Info (SP #6902)
We sent one of our site operators to investigate Mr. Wilson’s odor complaints.  Using whitepages.com we tried to find Mr. Wilson’s address and 
found what we believe to be Mr. Wilson’s address (he did not answer when the site guys called him).  The operator (Denis) detected an odor, but not 
a landfill odor.  Instead, at what we think is Mr. Wilson’s address, Denis found what can only be described as a junkyard.  The attached pictures do 
not do justice to what Denis found, but he took them while moving in the truck so as to not illicit a conflict.  On top of the salvaged equipment and 
vehicles, there apparently was trash that had been left to rot (see Image 2).
Denis went  upwind of what we think is Mr. Wilson’s house and detected no landfill odor.  Around this junkyard there was a lingering odor that could 
be smelled off the property.
This area was not safe enough for us to revisit for any new complaints.  
Brady Stewart, Associate Engineer
Progressive Waste Solutions of MO, Inc.
(Formerly IESI-BFC Ltd.)

Concern No. 24584

PhelpsSERO 2015-11-18 2015-11-18 Budget Apartments Motel

Comments I observed the motel-apartment building under demolition on Friday, November 13, 2015 and contacted the asbestos unit to inquire about a demolition notification.  On November 17, 
2015, the asbestos unit informed me that a NESHAP notification of demolition had not been received by the APCP and they have also received a couple other calls questioning 
whether the demolition debris was being properly disposed of.  I stopped by the demolition site Wednesday morning, November 18, 2015 and spoke with Mr. Vic Meyer, the contractor 
of the project.  He informed me that an asbestos inspection was performed and he did obtain a demolition permit with the City of Rolla, but not with the Department's Air Pollution 
Control Program.  Mr. Meyer later came by the Rolla Satellite Office and brought copies of the City permits, asbestos inspection and a transfer station receipt.  

Notice of Violation, NOV #SE1551 is being issued to the contractor, Meyer Enterprise and NOV #SE1552 is being issued to the owner, Vessell Property Management LLC for failure 
to notify the APCP at least ten working days prior to the start of demolition activities.

Asbestos  SE1552         SBVRolla

Concern Info (SP #6930)
Motel is being demolished without notifying the Dept. of Natural Resources.

Concern No. 24673
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WashingtonSERO 2015-12-15 2015-12-09 Michael Mullrey

Comments During the investigation, I investigated the owner's residential site and open burning of trade wastes was observed.  I spoke with personnel on site and they confirmed that the burn 
pile included wood, cardboard, plastics, and fiberglass insulation was also apparent outside the burn area.  I spoke with Mr. Mullery by telephone and he stated that he recycled 
metals and asphalt shingles but did not realize that the open burning of other trade wastes generated by his business was a prohibited activity.  I left an my business card and open 
burning fact sheet on site with his personnel and I later sent him a copy of the open burning fact sheet and a copy of the open burning regulation, 10 Code of State Regulations 10-
6.045 Open Burning Requirements, by e-mail.

A letter off warning was issued.

Burning  TRIrondale

Concern Info (SP #7066)
The caller is complaining that the RP is open burning at his house and that the smoke and odor suggest that the material burned is probably the 
trade wastes from his roofing business.  The RP operates a metal roof installation business from his home. The caller suspects that he is open 
burning asphalt roofing and tar paper.

Concern No. 25029

PulaskiSERO 2015-12-14 2015-12-10 unknown

Comments On December 14, 2015 investigator visited the residence of concern.  The resident was informed of the reason for the visit and was asked to try and recycle certain items and to 
refrain from open burning as much as possible, especially plastics and tires.  Investigator left a business card and an open burning fact sheet. PUB 02047.  A burn site was observed 
as leaving the property with miscellaneous household waste and several tires.  See the attached photos.

No further investigation required at this time on this concern.

Other  SBVBuckhorn

Concern Info (SP 7069) Sara received a phone call this morning about a neighbor burning their trash on a regular basis along with furniture and other misc. items 
from their trailer.  They are located at 27730 Spokane Lane, Lakeway, MO off of Hwy NN south of Hwy 17 out of Buckhorn in Pulaski County.

Concern No. 25031

WashingtonSERO 2015-12-18 2015-12-14 Mr. Howell

Comments I spoke with Mr. Gary Howell and he stated that he had open burned waste hay that had been fed to the goats but had not been eaten.  Mr. Howell stated that it could have had some 
manure but was mostly just old hay. He composts the rabbit and goat manure for a garden.  I discussed that the waste hay would be considered a trade waste and should not be open 
burned for disposal.  Mr. Howell agreed to find an alternative means of disposal of such trade waste materials in the future. 

A letter was sent to document this incident and an open burning fact sheet and a business card were left during the investigation.

Other  TRIrondale

Concern Info (SP # 7086) RP is burning goat manure and making cp sick.  RP raises goats and burns the manure.Concern No. 25043
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CrawfordSERO 2015-11-18 2015-12-16 Doe Run Buick Resource Recycl

Comments On 11/18/15, Investigator visited Dillard and the surrounding area and did not detect any odors at the time of inspection.  

On 12/17/15, Investigator again visited Dillard and the surrounding area and did not detect any odors at the time of inspection.  Investigator was in contact with the Doe Run Buick 
Resource Recycling Division (BRRF) facility and received a reply on 12/21/15.  See the following two paragraphs with their response. 
  
"Thank you for letting us know about these issues.  I have checked the operators logs for the days in question.  There were no major downtimes or upsets and no bypass hours on the 
scrubber for the period Nov 2-6 or Dec 16.  I have downloaded the SO2 measurements from the stack CEMS and from the NE ambient station.  There aren’t any readings that are 
unusually high.   And fan amps indicate the scrubber was operating normally during these times.

In early November we didn’t have the capability to measure H2S levels in the stack.  We just installed a unit in late November to help us watch this gas, as it is the one that is usually 
responsible for odors.  We have been running with it and trying to get a feel for what levels trigger the complaints.  I can see a graph of it for the last 5 days, but I’m trying to find the 
source data so I can send that information to you too for 12/16.  From the chart I can see, it looks like it might have been between 0.5 and 0.8 ppm in the stack on the afternoon of 
12/16.  This would be the value before any dispersion to ground level."  

Investigator will to continue to investigate the odor concerns as received and contact BRRF to help identify the cause of the odors.

Other  SBV

Concern Info (SP #7107)
The air quality has been really bad the last few days.

Concern No. 25232

IronSERO 2015-12-17 2015-12-16 Doe Run Co.

Comments On 12/17/15, Investigator visited Dillard on another odor concern and the Doe Run Buick Resource Recycling Division (BRRF) surrounding area and did not detect any odors at the 
time of inspection.  Investigator was in contact with the BRRF facility and received a reply on 12/21/15.  See the following two paragraphs with their response. 
  
"Thank you for letting us know about these issues.  I have checked the operators logs for the days in question.  There were no major downtimes or upsets and no bypass hours on the 
scrubber for the period Nov 2-6 or Dec 16.  I have downloaded the SO2 measurements from the stack CEMS and from the NE ambient station.  There aren’t any readings that are 
unusually high.   And fan amps indicate the scrubber was operating normally during these times.

In early November we didn’t have the capability to measure H2S levels in the stack.  We just installed a unit in late November to help us watch this gas, as it is the one that is usually 
responsible for odors.  We have been running with it and trying to get a feel for what levels trigger the complaints.  I can see a graph of it for the last 5 days, but I’m trying to find the 
source data so I can send that information to you too for 12/16.  From the chart I can see, it looks like it might have been between 0.5 and 0.8 ppm in the stack on the afternoon of 
12/16.  This would be the value before any dispersion to ground level."  

Investigator will to continue to investigate the odor concerns as received and contact BRRF to help identify the cause of the odors.

Air Odors  SBVBoss

Concern Info (SP #7111)
The caller reports that he is experiencing sulfur odors from Doe Run Buick Recycling.  He has contacted the facility and does not find them to be 
helpful.  The caller has asthma and would appreciate our help.  He states that there has been an odor problem for about 15 years.  He lives within 
about a mile and a half of the facility.

Concern No. 25236
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Cape GirardeauSERO 2015-12-28 2015-12-16 Flickerwood Farms, Inc.

Comments I viewed the facility at length from the outer road along I-55 (west side).  I then met with Mr. Mark Boardman and toured the facility.  Mr. Boardman stated that approximately 800 
pounds of moisture is dried out of a ton of his pine wood shavings product during the drying process.  The drying takes place in an indirect heated triple pass 30' rotary dryer.  The fuel 
used is the pine wood waste is produced from pine logs that are the raw material used in the shaving manufacturing process.  The fuel is fine and is fed to a burner placed in a 
refractory lined fire box.  Cool ambient air feeds to the fire box to the rotary dryer and out through the main cyclone.  The main cyclone is subject to plugging on rainy days since the 
shavings tend to stick to moist surface areas on the inside of the cyclone.  When the cyclone plugs the wood feed has to be shutdown and the system can smoke on startup.  
Additionally, per Mr. Boardman the wind can blow smoke out of the exhaust plume and off site.  Neither of these described circumstances were observed during this investigation, 
however.  

No violations were noted at the time of my investigation.

Other  TRJackson

Concern Info (SP #7160)
Concerned party reports blue smoke leaving Flickerwood Farms property and asks that we investigate.

Concern No. 25395

WayneSERO 2015-12-28 2015-12-24 Fire Chief of Greenville

Comments Fire Chief Rodger Williams stated the home owner approached him wanting the fire department to open burn a house located in Lodi. Fire Chief Williams informed the owner his did 
not want to take the home as a fire training opportunity.

Fire Chief Williams ask for information concerning fire trainings and what needed to be done to get the permit to complete a fire training in the future.
No violations observed, no further action required.

Burning  JDLodi

Concern Info (SP #7177)
Caller reports that a "fire training exercise" is planned for a residence in Lodi without taking the actions required in 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning 
Requirements which includes asbestos building inspection, removal of petroleum-containing materials, removal of asbestos, and notification to the 
Missouri Department of Natural Resources' Air Pollution Control Program.

Concern No. 25396

St. LouisSLRO 2015-11-05 2014-11-05 Birkemeier Construction working

Comments Due to the temporary nature of the driveway project, the volatility of the sealer used and the probable lack of technical knowledge by the homeowner, I chose to contact the 
construction company direct.  They assured me that the concrete sealer they were using at the subject property was one commonly used for sealing driveways.  The MSDS received 
from Birkemeier Construction was obtained by them from their supplier, K&K Supply (Rick Williams, 535 N. Highway Drive, Fenton, MO 63026, 636.349.1141, 
www.kandksupply.com).  The MSDS indicated that the product was "Super Seal 25 NY VT" manufactured by Clemons Concrete Coatings of Tennessee.  The product contains an 
acrylic polymer and various aromatic solvents including primarily naphtha (12%) and trace amounts of Naphthalene and benzene.  VOC content is <350 g/l  and solids content is 
25%.  It is advertised as a low-VOC and slow drying product.  The odor of the solvents and the slow dry at the temperatures on November 4 & 5, 20014 (mid-40's through low 60's °F) 
may have caused the odor to linger longer, and the light and variable wind (mostly westerly) could have directed the solvent odor toward the complainant's residence.

Air Odors  SWUniversity City

Concern Info Mr. Lachajczyk complained that his neighbor had a new driveway installed yesterday and today the contractor applied a clear sealer that had a bad 
odor and was making him and his family sick.  He was worried that the solvents might kill his rabbit and bird and cause cancer.  I told the 
complainant that this was not a regulated activity but offered to contact the construction company and request a Safety Data Sheet in order to 
determine what odorous materials he was smelling.  He said he had spoken to the St. Louis County Health Department who referred him to DNR.

I immediately followed up by telephone to the office of Birkemeier Construction and spoke to a secretary.  She did not have access to the product 
information but said she would have the information sent to me by fax or email when the workers return from the job.

Concern No. 20720
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LacledeSWRO 2015-10-16 2015-10-05 Jeff or Bryan Barker

Comments No one lives at the house and no recent burning had been done.

Burning / Air Odors RBLebanon

Concern Info Matthew Knight had conducted an inspection last week on a similar concern investigation issue at this site.
  
Complaint includes open burning of trash consisting of wood waste and garbage.  Complainant indicates affecting her health, and was vomiting as a 
result of the activity.

Concern No. 24137

CamdenSWRO 2015-10-19 Magruder Quarry

Comments

Fugitive Dust  RBSunrise Beach

Concern Info Caller says the Quarry does not water down their access roads anymore.  Caller said they used to but then they paved the entrance to the quarry and 
then stopped watering down the other roads.  Caller said that dust from the truck going up and down the roads is blowing off site and getting on the 
neighboring properties, which some are businesses that are being affected.

Concern No. 24325

StoneSWRO 2015-10-28 2015-10-21 Decker Building Developing LLC

Comments Found a 20 foot by 20 foot burn pile.  The burn pile contained remnants of wood, plastic light furniture, metal parts and nails.  

verbal warning is sufficient followed up by educational brochures and a letter

Burning  MKLampe

Concern Info North American Marine Industries, Inc. is burning lumber immediately adjacent to a large pile of waste dock foam generated from their business of 
removing and replacing boat docks.  Caller stated they have been burning small amounts of lumber at night for a considerable time and were burning 
a large amount of lumber during the day on October 21, 2015.

Concern No. 24353

GreeneSWRO 2015-10-22 Price Heating & Air

Comments

Burning  Springfield

Concern Info Burning HVAC units including wiring at all times.  Fumes and smoke blowing down wind towards neighboring property.  Burn site is just to the right of 
shop.

Concern No. 24359

CamdenSWRO 2015-11-19 2015-11-02 Unknown

Comments Notice of Violation (NOV) SW1517 issued

• Illegal burning of construction waste
• Illegal burning of wall boards, plywood, lamp and other additional building materials
• Failure to properly dispose of solid wastes
• Operating as Solid waste facility without a permit

Burning  SW1517        RBSunrise Beach

Concern Info The caller reports that police and fire were called to the property of a Mr. Gary Kent Hoover concerning complaints of illegal burning. The local 
officials arrived on site to find Mr. Hoover burning construction debris on a back timber road off of Spring Cove Road, just behind the Cannon 
Smoked Restaurant in a clearing next to the power lines. The Police reported that Mr. Hoover had been warned in the past about not burning 
construction waste at this location but continued to burn anyway. The Fire Department put out the fire and the Police documented the burning with 
photos. The fire also caused a power outage as the burn pile was located on top of a buried power line. Contact for the Como Electric is Brian 
Layman (573) 286-7078. --- Full email from EER is attached.

Concern No. 24515
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WebsterSWRO 2015-11-02 2015-11-02 Ozark Hardwood Products

Comments I visited the site on November 2, 2015 and observed the plume for approximately 45 minutes.  I took photos and video of my observations.  At times there was a dark brown plume 
observed blowing east, northeast of the facility. A memo was written detailing my observations which included photographs.  The information was shared with Air Pollution staff.

Particulate / Fugitive 
Dust 

TWSeymour

Concern Info Mr. McCowen  called to let us know they have noticed a thick plume coming from Ozark Hardwoods since before lunch (and still going at 2:40).  The 
plume is going straight up about 150 feet, light brown in color and too thick to see through.  His wife could see it from about 3/4 mile away as she 
drove up.

Concern No. 24516

GreeneSWRO 2015-11-03 2015-11-02 Unknown

Comments Referred concern to the City of Springfield, Mr. Brian Adams.

Asbestos  RBSpringfield

Concern Info Improper asbestos removal and disposal.  Company bought several homes to remodel but caller was unable to provide name.Concern No. 24518

ChristianSWRO 2015-11-06 blue/grey mobile home

Comments

Burning  Sparta

Concern Info Deputy Scott Moore of the Christian County Sheriff's Office called to report a complaint of illegal burning inside the city of Sparta.
The complainant contacted the  Sheriff's office about neighbors in a blue/grey trailer to the were burning all sorts of garbage including couches.   

Concern No. 24552

WebsterSWRO 2015-11-12 Ozark Hardwood Pellets

Comments

Fugitive Dust / 
Particulate 

RBSeymour

Concern Info As you know OHPS has had a recent fire. They have been removing sawdust from the damaged building and piling it along the NE of the building 
using two loaders today. With the NW wind at 11 mph letting clouds of dust blow onto my property. 
-- 
The New Beginning Farm
Paul Geisbert
489 Old Jericho Road
Seymour, MO  65746
417-689-2618
TNBFarm@gmail.com

Concern No. 24581
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LacledeSWRO 2015-12-01 2015-11-25 Same as property owner

Comments Mr. Sing said he did burn 7 tires to help start the brush piles and was unaware this was illegal.  

Made it clear that he must not burn any more tires.

Send Mr. Sing a letter and educational brochures on open burning and scrap tires.

Scrap Tire Dump / 
Burning 

MKCompetition

Concern Info The property has brought in a large trailer full of tire and has cleared trees and believes he plans on burning the tires.  Have tried to burn, this 
summer they have set fire to the property and then left the property fire department was contacted but the were not able to do anything due to they 
are a volunteer fire department.

Concern No. 24865

LawrenceSWRO 2015-12-03 Allen Carr

Comments

Burning  

Concern Info Mr. Carr started a fire to burn the barn.  Inside the barn is a fiberglass boat, tires, and parts from chicken barn.  It is approximately 3 miles from the 
school.  The caller stated the Verona fire department has been called. 

Concern No. 24898

JasperSWRO 2015-12-23 2015-12-08 EPA Remediation

Comments No violations.

Burning  CGOronogo

Concern Info Landowner has people working in his property that are burning vegetation on a daily basis.  Caller states the workers claim they have been 
contracted with EPA?  Caller believes that solid waste may also be being burned based on the smell of the smoke.

Concern No. 25025

ChristianSWRO 2015-12-09 Springfield Powder Coating

Comments No evidence was seen of contamination outside the building. 

No violations observed.

Fugitive Dust / Toxics / 
Storm Water

RBOzark

Concern Info Information from CP:
This morning when I came in to open my shop the air was filled with fumes from Mark powder coating over the weekend and this morning. We have 
begged him to use his booth when he sprays the ceramics, paints, and powder coating and especially since everything requires a respirator mask. 
He is spraying freely in a building that shares atmosphere with other businesses. He says the booth is broken and he can't afford to fix it. We have 
offered to pay to have it fixed. In addition his cleaning procedures consist of starting up a leaf blower and blowing everything out his door instead of 
vacuuming up the excess. We have photographs and video of the clouds of dust that have come out of his shop in the summer time but now that it is 
winter, these hazardous fumes are coming into our shop and the only way to try to dissipate them is open our big door (our windows don't open) and 
then we have no heat for our employees. We are not the only company in this building and from everything we have investigated, these fumes and 
particles are hazardous to our health. The owner claims that his products are biodegradable. We would like this spraying to quit and have done 
everything we can to get him to work correctly.

Concern No. 25028
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NewtonSWRO 2015-12-23 2015-12-10 City of Joplin/Asbell Excavating

Comments No violations at time of the investigation.

Toxics / Fugitive Dust / 
Open Dumps

CGJoplin

Concern Info COPIED FROM EMAIL-Across the road from my house (3125 Coyote Dr) City of Joplin has hired Asbell Excavating to dump over 3000 loads of soil, 
asphalt, and other items from the former St John's Hospital on private property owned by Margie Scheurich and Sally Smith. We live across the road 
and we are on wells and this dumping is taking place next to my mom's property located on this side of the road and the natural springs are on that 
side as well that feed our well water source. There has been runoff from this dumping site to my moms property as well as other family members on 
that side of the road. Want to have the soil tested because I believe part of the soil being removed from St Johns site was formerly mining grounds. 
There are several of us in this area that are still on wells and we have small children living in these homes. Also, the dust from the dumping is very 
heavy causing allergens and dirt which has caused multiple breathing issues. Coyote Dr is covered in this soil from the trucks pulling out of the 
property and the traffic keeps the dust stirred up. Just want confirmation that the soil isn't contaminated and how we go about getting proof of soil 
testing from the land owner and the parties that are doing the excavating and dumping. We were told there were several hundreds more loads to be 
dumped thru to January 2016.  We have spoken to Sally Smith one of the property owners.

Concern No. 25030

MillerSWRO 2015-12-14 Unknown

Comments

Burning / Asbestos / 
Sanitary Landfills

Tuscumbia

Concern Info The caller wished to remain anonymous. The caller stated that there is an old house located on Jackson Street near the intersection with River Road 
in Tuscumbia (exact address unknown). The old house is abandoned and the owner (name unknown) reportedly does not live in Tuscumbia. The 
caller stated that lase week, there were several local guys (Roger Edwards, Jerry Husky and Cody Ash) tore down the house and left it in a pile that 
then intend to burn. She is concerned that there is asbestos and other contaminants that should not be burned. The caller was advised to call the fire 
department if the pile were set on fire and that EER would forward the report as an environmental concern to the SWRO.

From MEERTS, email is attached.

Concern No. 25126

TaneySWRO 2015-12-24 Rockaway Beach WWTF

Comments

Water Odors / Air Odors Rockaway Beach

Concern Info Caller contact the office to report significant odors coming from the Rockaway Beach WWTF.  Caller is concerned that the City Council and Mayor 
are not acting appropriately to address the issues.

Concern No. 25393

VernonSWRO 2015-12-28 Greg Garrett

Comments

Burning  Nevada

Concern Info Complainant lives next door to property in a rural area where a person is hauling debris removed from abandoned houses or rental property for fee. 
The person then burns this debris.  He has done this numerous times and the latest time was Christmas Eve when clouds of black smoke wafted 
over the complainants' house and caused respiratory distress to the complainant and his family. Claims it is toxic and making him and his whole 
family sick.  He knows who the man is but not his phone number.

Concern No. 25400
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CamdenSWRO 2015-12-30 High Bro. Lumber

Comments

Particulate / Burning RBCamdenton

Concern Info I live in a house not more than 100 yards from the lumber yard. Every evening around 4:30 they burn their incinerator. First I don't believe their stack 
is tall enough because the smoke lays down right over our houses. Mainly I believe they are burning toxic materials in the incinerator. The smoke 
always has a chemical smell and burns your lungs. Last night I walked out into it and it dropped me to the ground. I couldn't breath. I have copd and 
this is a serious issue for me and my neighbors.

Concern No. 25430

Please note, the information provided in this report reflects all concerns received during the reporting period as well as all inspection activities that occurred during the 
 reporting period regardless of the date in which the original concern was received.
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Air Pollution Control Program

Ongoing Negotiations
Negotiations 

InitiatedResponsible Party RegionFacility

Asbestos

4/21/2015Archway Construction and Remodeling LLC SLROCommercial Building

8/12/2015Birk Trucking, Inc. SEROMFA Oil Company Building (former)

3/27/2015Bryan Weirich NEROScuba Adventure

8/21/2015Cooperative Service Center, Inc. SEROMFA Oil Company Building (former)

12/17/2015Daniel Turner KCRODaniel Turner

10/7/2014Gholston, Phillip J. NEROSt. Elizabeth Hospital (former)

11/13/2015Golds St. Louis LLC NEROGold's Gym

7/21/2015Great Plains Asbestos Control, Inc. NEROKnox County Nursing Home

4/6/2015Landmark Building and Developing SWROVacant Commercial - East Sunshine

3/31/2015META OUTMayhew Environmental Training Associates, Inc.

8/5/2015MFA, Inc. NEROMFA buildings - Glasgow

3/18/2014Michael French KCROMichael French

5/13/2015Minish, Koert and Evans, Robin NEROMr. Koert Minish and Ms. Robin Evans

11/9/2015Rameshbhai "Ricky" Patel KCROG R P Petroleum, Inc. (DBA Phillips 66 Motel)

8/21/2015Signature Demolition & Trucking Company SLROLRA Home Demolition

8/21/2015St. Louis Development Corp/LRA SLROLRA Home Demolition

10/7/2014STN, LP NEROSt. Elizabeth Hospital (former)

8/5/2014Troy Murdock KCROTroy Murdock and Craig Blevins

11/13/2015United Construction Ent Co of St Louis NEROGold's Gym

Construction Permit

10/20/2015Chuck Townsend KCROCarson Crematorium

9/19/2014John Baanders KCROLPG Ventures

11/5/2015Nancy Laubenthal SLROGENERAL MOTORS LLC WENTZVILLE ASSEMBLY CTR

Excess Emissions

7/8/2014Kevin Hendrix KCROO’Dell Publishing / Axiom Impressions

10/28/2015Lennie Rosenkrans NEROContinental Cement Co LLC/Green America Recycling

1/6/2015Sullivan Precision Metal Finishing SLROSullivan Precision Metal Finishing

Fugitive Dust

11/10/2015Bob London KCROCentral Missouri Sanitary Landfill

9/29/2015Jack Hamilton KCROCB Asphalt Inc

Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT)

7/14/2015Noranda Aluminum, Inc. SERONoranda Aluminum, Inc

New Source Performance Standards

5/26/2015Atherton Wastewater Treatment Plant KCROLITTLE BLUE VALLEY SEWER DISTRICT - ATHERTON WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT

Open Burning
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Air Pollution Control Program

Ongoing Negotiations
Negotiations 

InitiatedResponsible Party RegionFacility

8/31/2015Alonzo Harris KCROAlonzo Harris

10/6/2014Danny Sisk KCROSisk Mobile Home Service & Transport

10/28/2015David Johnson KCROJohn Rector

11/17/2014David Thomas KCRODavid Thomas

12/17/2015Dean Pasbrig NEROPasbrig, Dean

4/8/2015Derek Rudroff KCRODerek Rudroff

10/3/2014Edward Marshall Brown SERONelson Tire Center

11/5/2015James Smith NEROJoseph Schwartz

10/28/2015Jim Huff KCROJohn Rector

11/5/2015Joseph Schwartz NEROJoseph Schwartz

11/5/2015Marvin Winger KCROMarvin James Winger

9/3/2015Michael French KCROMichael French

8/4/2015Randy Easley KCROEasley's Auto Recycling and Auction

2/13/2015Ryan Smith KCRORyan Smith

11/9/2015Scott Largent KCROSNL Services, LLC (dba SERVPRO)

10/1/2015Scott Simnitt KCROScott Simnitt

10/8/2014William Nelson SERONelson Tire Center

Part 70 Operating Permit

9/23/2015Chad Dykes NEROTEVA Pharmaceuticals USA

3/10/2015CJ Hagemann SLROFOL TAPE LLC

8/21/2015John Burns KCROMissouri Center for Waste to Energy

Stage I Vapor Recovery

9/17/2015Max Solomon KCROPhillips 66

9/17/2015Mike Assiz KCROBP

Stage II Vapor Recovery

6/9/2015Bob Howe SLROSPEEDIE FOOD MART
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Settled

Suspended

Amount

Total

AmountResponsible Party

Air Pollution Control Program

Finalized Agreements between October 16, 2015 and December 31, 2015

Negotiation

Initiated RegionFacility

Asbestos

 2000  2000Environmental Safety Training Center 11/30/20157/9/2015 OUTEnvironmental Safety Training Center, LLC

Asbestos and Open Burning

 2000  2000Christina Foxworthy 12/16/201510/7/2014 KCROChristina Foxworthy / Charlie Pugh

Basic Operating Permit

 4000  3500Frank Hoelzel 11/13/20159/3/2015 KCROHoelzel Mobile Crushing

 2000  2000Joe Stogsdill 11/13/20157/24/2015 SEROMelrose Quarry and Asphalt

Construction Permit

 2000  2000Harry Delles 12/1/201510/13/2015 SEROViking-Cives Midwest Inc.

 6000  3000Joe LaBarge 11/13/20155/22/2014 SWRONorthstar Battery

 2500  0John Bliven 12/16/201510/15/2015 NEROHubbell Power Systems - East Street Plant

Odor

 6000  0Kyle Knight 12/1/20158/10/2015 NEROCargill Marshall Case Ready

 4000  3500Mike Livingston 12/4/201510/19/2015 SWROProtein Solutions

Open Burning

 4000  4000Dale Brewer 11/9/20151/3/2013 NERODale Brewer

 2000  2000David Loveland 10/22/20157/24/2015 KCRODavid Loveland

 2000  2000Gage Fertilizer and Grain 10/27/20156/26/2015 KCROGFG Ag Services (Gage's Fertilizer and Grain)

 4000  4000Mark Evinger 11/2/20157/18/2014 KCROMark O. Evinger

 2000  2000Matthew Moler 11/12/201511/17/2014 SWROMatthew Moler

 2000  2000Wes Bailey 11/6/20159/29/2015 NEROWes Bailey

Part 70 Operating Permit

 10000  0Susan Adams 11/6/20154/21/2014 SWROABLE MFG & ASSEMBLY LLC-7TH STREET

 2000  0Susan Adams 11/6/20154/21/2014 SWROABLE BODY CORP
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Air Pollution Control Program

Pending Cases Referred to Attorney General's Office
Referred 

to AGOResponsible Party Facility Region

Asbestos

6/30/2011DIDION AND SONS FOUNDRY CODidion and Sons Foundry Company SLRO

Asbestos and Open Burning

8/19/2015Perry Agricultural Labs Inc.Perry Agricultural Labs Inc. NERO

Emissions Inventory Questionnaire

9/18/2015RENEWABLE ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONSCany Blazar SWRO

9/5/2014White Rock QuarriesEdward Potter SLRO

Inspection/Maintenance - Fraud

4/24/2014360 Brake Service (GVIP #115444)Mr. Woodrow Jones, Sr. SLRO

Open Burning

4/7/2014Debbie D. (Stillman) BransonDebbie Branson NERO

10/31/2014Pallet ConnectionGreg and Karrie Casey SERO

9/5/2014EDWARD WRAY DUMP SITEJohn Edward Wray SLRO

12/6/2012Smith, Ray Edward et alRay Edward Smith NERO

Stage I Vapor Recovery

6/24/2014Everyday Conoco  ST13520Alpha Petroleum KCRO

6/24/2014Everyday Store # 1090   ST3619Alpha Petroleum KCRO

3/27/2014Everyday ConocoJavaid B Chaudhri, AJ Partnership KCRO

3/27/2014Everyday Store # 1090   ST3619Javaid B. Chaudhri & Arshad Chaudhri KCRO

3/27/2014Sinclair Retail Station #24060   ST12977Javaid B. Chaudhri & Arshad Chaudhri KCRO

3/27/2014Service Oil Company #12Javaid B. Chaudhri, Premier Petroleum KCRO

3/27/2014Inner City OilJavaid B. Chaudhri, Premier Petroleum KCRO
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